
Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, January 16, 2024 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the Selectboard Chairman opens the agenda items 
for public comment.  When addressing the Board, state your FULL NAME (both in 
person and on Zoom).  It is suggested that you enter your full name as your ID on 
Zoom. 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from January 2, 2024 meeting 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Recognition of the promotion of Mike Vollmer to Mechanical Equipment Operator II 
effective January 15, 2024 

 
IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  

Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Department Reports:  Public Works – Highway, Buildings & Grounds, Solid Waste 
B. Shellfish Conservation Committee Management Plan 

 
V. Selectboard’s Reports 

 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Review of proposed Short-term Rental Ordinance 
B. Request extension for the enforcement of accrual maximums to June 30, 2024, for all 

employees, including those within a bargaining unit 
C. Consider approval of additional authorization of the use of $1,425.23 from the Town 

Office Building Reserve account 4050100-24570 for window replacement 
D. Proposal for Enhanced Law Enforcement Services in Tremont 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Request authorization to release up to $9,850.00 from the Police Department Capital 

Reserve Account #4040100-24405 with a current unencumbered balance of 
$126,060.72 for the December 2023 cruiser purchase upfit and the decommission of 
cruiser #4113 

B. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase a new 2024 GMC 
Sierra 3500HD Crew Cab pick-up truck in the amount of $56,320.00 with said funds 
to be used from the Fire Department Equipment Reserve Account Number 4040300-
24471 with a current unencumbered balance of $863,423.92 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda January 16, 2024 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

New Business continued 
C. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase a new 2024 Ford 

E450 Super Duty ambulance in the amount of $370,749.00 with said funds to be used 
from the Fire Department Equipment Reserve Account Number 4040300-24471 with 
a current unencumbered balance of $492,674.92 

D. Authorize Public Works Superintendent, Ben Jacobs, to purchase a new 2025 International 
Cab & Chassis from Colwell Diesel for $105,000.00 with funds from the Public Works 
Equipment Reserve account number 4050100-24500 with an approximate unencumbered 
balance of $266,013.75 

E. Review of FY 2025 Budgets:  Public Works, and Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) 
 

VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2444 01/17/2024 $414,556.01 
Total   $414,556.01 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2442 

 
01/05/2024 

 
$102,215.53 

 AP#2443 01/12/2024 $61,533.04 
Town Payroll PR#2416 01/05/2024 $157,870.16 
 PR#2417 01/09/2024 $749.49 
Total   $322,368.22 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices AP#7 01/03/2024 $63,124.36 
School Payroll PR#14 01/05/2024 $92,718.52 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
V#2404 

 
01/10/2024 

 
-$1,753.00 

Total   $154,089.88 
 

Grand Total   $891,014.11 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, February 5, 2024 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
  



Selectboard Meeting Agenda January 16, 2024 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BS meeting now 
has a password. 
 
 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of January 2, 2024 
Page 1 
 

 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Minutes 2 

January 2, 2024 3 
 4 
Board Members Present:  Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Martha Dudman, Geoff Wood 5 
 6 
Selectboard Member Wendy Littlefield was not in attendance. 7 
 8 
Town Officials Present:  Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Clerk 9 
Claire Woolfolk, Public Works Director Brian Henkel, Fire Chief Mike Bender, Finance Director 10 
Mae Wyler 11 
 12 
Members of the Public were also present. 13 

 14 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 15 
Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 16 

 17 
II. Minutes 18 
A. Approval of minutes from December 18, 2023 meeting 19 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of the December 18, 20 
2023 Minutes as presented. 21 
Motion approved 3-0-1 (Wood in Abstention). 22 
 23 

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 24 
A. Recognition of the promotion of Royce Gordon to the position of Highway Division Foreman 25 

effective December 11, 2023 26 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, recognition of the promotion of 27 
Royce Gordon to the position of Highway Division Foreman effective December 11, 2023 as 28 
presented and with congratulations. 29 
Motion approved 4-0. 30 

 31 
IV. Consent Agenda 32 

A. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from December 5, 2023 33 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the Consent Agenda 34 
as presented. 35 
Motion approved 4-0. 36 
 37 
V. Selectboard’s Reports 38 
No Selectboard Reports were presented. 39 

 40 
VI. Unfinished Business 41 

A. The Sustainability committee recommends moving forward with the three solar projects for 42 
the following sites: 43 

• Somesville Fire House 44 
• Otter Creek Pumping Station 45 
• Northeast Harbor Treatment and Pump Station 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of January 2, 2024 
Page 2 
 

 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, moving forward with the three solar 1 
projects for the following sites:  Somesville Fire House, Otter Creek Pumping Station, and 2 
Northeast Harbor Treatment and Pump Station as presented. 3 
 4 
Public Works Director Henkel noted an additional component of the work was presented 5 
regarding a feasibility review of the Northeast Harbor Municipal parking lot and the Seal Harbor 6 
Treatment Plant parking lot as potential sites for solar arrays.  It was suggested the Town 7 
coordinate with GF Johnston on that review. GF Johnston will design the solar arrays being 8 
voted on.  Feasibility work will not add to their cost.  9 
 10 
AMENDED MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, moving forward with 11 
the three solar projects for the following sites:  Somesville Fire House, Otter Creek Pumping 12 
Station, and Northeast Harbor Treatment and Pump Station, and coordinating with engineer GF 13 
Johnston regarding research on development of parking lot canopies as presented. 14 
Motion approved 4-0. 15 
 16 
Resident Dennis Shubert opposed the project.  He opined that the margin for error on the work is 17 
thin.  He reported that the Long Pond Solar Farm was at 60% of predicted output for eleven 18 
months in 2023.  Sensitivity analysis he conducted resulted in a base case similar to what has 19 
been presented by the consultants.  He conducted additional negative case analysis as well. He 20 
warned of a variety of possibilities affecting the pricing, such as the loss of the 30% government 21 
reimbursement, higher than expected construction costs, energy costs and net energy building 22 
reimbursement changing, and the possibility that the ability to connect to Versant would be 23 
discontinued. He believed that the worst-case scenario was that the solar panels would provide 24 
electricity valued at the same amount that Versant charges, with the additional cost of 25 
transmission and distribution costs.  If the Town is unable to connect to Versant, the system will 26 
only provide electricity to the building the array is connected to.    27 
 28 
A Climate to Thrive Representative Beth Woolfolk stated that the Phase One costs proposed 29 
include ensuring that the solar arrays can connect with the grid.  Anything left over will go 30 
toward the development costs.  She stands by the estimates presented of development costs and 31 
the construction costs.  Based on her discussions with multiple contractors, the prices she 32 
presented are conservative.  She anticipates the cost to be less than those presented.  She noted 33 
the 30% tax credit Mr. Shubert was concerned about losing is locked in until 2030.   34 
 35 
Mr. Shubert asserted that the most likely negative scenario is higher construction costs.  If prices 36 
go up, the price for the Town will go up. He feared the Town would have solar arrays providing 37 
electricity only to the buildings to which they are connected.  Additionally, he believed 38 
electricity costs would go down.   39 
 40 
Ms. Woolfolk took into consideration the possibility that electricity prices may go down over the 41 
next year or two, based on world events and supply chains leveling out.  Over a longer period of 42 
time however, costs are likely to rise.  She noted that there are a number of large projects being 43 
approved that will eventually drive distribution costs up.  She believed the worst-case analysis 44 
shows over time that it will not cost the Town.  The project eventually pays for itself.   45 
 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of January 2, 2024 
Page 3 
 

 
 

Chair Macauley believed the Town’s goal was to enhance its green energy use.  With the value 1 
the Town will receive and the data it will provide, it’s worth investing the money to proceed with 2 
the work.   3 
 4 
Mr. Shubert argued that 72% of the Town’s electrical energy is already renewable.   5 
 6 
Motion approved 4-0. 7 
 8 
B. Consider a warrant article to raise $270,000 to fund phase one of development for the above 9 

referenced solar sites. 10 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, a warrant article to raise $270,000 11 
to fund phase one of development for the above referenced solar sites as presented. 12 
 13 
Sustainability Chair Phil Lichtenstein requested that Ms. Woolfolk present her work to the 14 
Warrant Committee once the article has been written. 15 
 16 
Motion approved 4-0. 17 
 18 
C. Discussion of Boston Cane Award – Dorothy Renault 19 
Town Clerk Woolfolk reported an application from Dorothy Renault was received.  She thanked 20 
Board Member Dudman for her help.  If the Board approves the application, she will work on the 21 
logistics of presenting the cane.   22 
 23 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, presenting the Boston Cane Award 24 
to Dorothy Renault. 25 
Motion approved 4-0. 26 

 27 
VII. New Business 28 

A. Consider authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to apply for a grant from the Maine EMS 29 
Stabilization Funding Program 30 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender 31 
to apply for a grant from the Maine EMS Stabilization Funding Program as presented. 32 
Motion approved 4-0. 33 
 34 
B. Authorize use of the balance of the WW Bond Reserve 4050500-24203 to subsidize the 35 

10/1/24 and final principal payment on MMBB CWSRF loan 2003FFRS and, by extension, 36 
reduce necessary appropriations 37 

Finance Director Wyler reported that Acadia National Park provided funds for the completion of 38 
the project.  There is a balance of $155,000.00 left the Town hopes to put towards the 39 
$220,000.00 final payment, leaving the Town to budget for $65,000.00. 40 
 41 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing use of the balance of 42 
the WW Bond Reserve 4050500-24203 to subsidize the 10/1/24 and final principal payment on 43 
MMBB CWSRF loan 2003FFRS and, by extension, reduce necessary appropriations as 44 
presented. 45 
Motion approved 4-0. 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of January 2, 2024 
Page 4 
 

 
 

 1 
C. Review of FY 2025 Budgets: Public Safety 2 
A review of the Public Safety Budget ensued.   3 
 4 
Manager Lunt provided a memo on Public Safety.  He noted his memo’s budget amount includes 5 
Debt Service, General Government, and Public Safety.   6 
 7 
Manager Lunt pointed out that budget increases do not correlate to tax increases.  Revenue 8 
affects the tax increase. Costs in this budget are driven by wages and benefits.   9 
 10 
Fire Chief Bender noted that in terms of salary the Town is relatively competitive with other 11 
Towns.  The Town has hired eleven new employees.  Housing has been an issue.  His employees 12 
can’t afford to live in Town.  Manager Lunt hoped to do a review of salaries and benefits next 13 
year.  He hopes to have it well before next year’s budget season.   14 

 15 
VIII. Other Business 16 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 17 
There was no Other Business. 18 
 19 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 20 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 21 
Town Invoices AP#2441 1/3/2023 $229,902.55 
Total   $229,902.55 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval and signature of 22 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 23 
Motion approved 4-0. 24 
 25 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown below: 26 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2439 

 
12/20/2023 

 
$4,347.75 

 AP#2440 12/28/2023 $5,345.92 
Town Payroll PR#2415 12/22/2023 $167,900.04 
Total   $177,593.71 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 27 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 28 
Motion approved 4-0. 29 
 30 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 31 

Warrants as shown below: 32 
School Invoices   $0 
School Payroll PR#13 12/22/2023 $184,015.06 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   
$0 

Total   $184,015.06 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 33 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 34 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of January 2, 2024 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Motion approved 4-0. 1 
 2 

Grand Total   $591,511.32 
 3 

X. Adjournment 4 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to adjourn. 5 
Motion approved 4-0. 6 
 7 
The Meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 8 
 9 
 10 
 11 
Respectfully Submitted, 12 
 13 
 14 
 15 
Geoffrey Wood 16 
 17 
 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 

 45 





APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





 

Date: January 8, 2024 

To: Durlin Lunt 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Promotion of Mike Vollmer to Mechanical Equipment Operator II 

Mike Vollmer has met all the in-house qualifications for the position of Mechanical Equipment Operator 

II (MEO II). Mike has demonstrated good knowledge of the proper operation of mechanical equipment 

and has developed the skills for effective operation. Public Works appreciates Mikes service to the Town 

and recommends him for this promotion to MEO II. The promotion will be effective January 15, 2024 at 

the MEO II hourly rate of $26.24 plus any longevity due him and pending approval by the Town 

Manager. 

Cc: Zach Harris, Human Resources 

Mae Wyler, Finance Director 

Enclosures: 

 

Memorandum 





CONSENT AGENDA 

  





 

 
Novembe&December2024MonthlyReport/BJ/1-04-2023  Page 1 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

MEMO    
  
To: Brain Henkle, Public Works Director 
From:   Ben Jacobs, Public Works Superintendent  
Re: November & December Monthly Report  
Date: January 01, 2024           
 
Highway Crew 
 

• Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers, 
secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.  

• Completed our annual health and safety training presented by the towns’ Wastewater and 
Public Works Superintendents. 

• Completed a chainsaw safety class presented by the Maine Local Roads Center. 
• Shimmed the shoulders of Oak Hill Road with gravel. 
• Swept up leaves throughout the town’s villages. 
• Disposed of unwanted lobster traps for the Harbor Master. 
• Installed the Christmas tree and sand pad on Main Street in Northeast Harbor. 
• Took delivery of approximately 2000 cubic yards of winter sand from a local contractor. Using 

our front-end loader, we mixed road salt with each load of winter sand and put the mixture in 
our stockpile next to the highway garage.  

• Worked with a local contractor to clean out catch basins in the town’s villages. 
• Continued working on trucks and equipment in preparation for winter. 
• Plowed and sanded roads during snowstorms. 
• Dealt with receiving several inches of rain from several different storms keeping culverts and 

catch basins open and flowing properly. Collected downed trees from the winds that 
accompanied the rainstorms. 

• Cold patched potholes. 
• Changed Main Street in Northeast Harbor from one-way to two-way traffic flow using signage. 
• Cleaned the highway garage and the bus garage.  
• Serviced vehicles and equipment in public works and other departments in town. 

 
Buildings & Grounds   
 

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and 
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures, 
repairing toilets, installing door closers, cleaning air filters, and changing light bulbs.  

• Shoveled and salted walkways during and after snow events. 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


 

 
Novembe&December2024MonthlyReport/BJ/1-04-2023  Page 2 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

Solid Waste  
 

• The crews continue to do an excellent job picking up trash on their daily routes. 
• Serviced a refuse packer truck. 

 
Cc. Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
       Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk  

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


SHELLFISH MANAGEMENT PLAN 
for 

Town of Mount Desert 
 

Town of Mount Desert submits the following information as required by DMR Regulations 
Chapter 7.20, which states that the Shellfish Management Plan shall consist of: 

A. A written statement of goals and objectives the municipality plans to achieve as a result 
of its conservation program 

B. A description of the various conservation measures the municipality intends to employ to 
reach those goals.  

 
 
Statement of Management Goals and Objectives [Required] 
It is the goal of the town of Mount Desert’s Shellfish Management Plan to ensure protection/ 
sustainability while optimizing the utilization of its shellfish, clam, and intertidal resources 
within its limits. When used in the context of the Town’s ordinance the words “shellfish”, 
“clam”, and “intertidal shellfish resources” means soft shell clams (mya arenaria) and hard-shell 
clams (mercenaria mercenaria). We will conduct enhancement activities to increase these 
resources and will use closures to maintain surf and razor clam resources.  

• To conserve the shellfish resources in the Town of the Town of Mount Desert in order to 
provide an income to commercial harvesters. 

• To make the shellfish resource more available to harvesters by improving water quality 
 
Objectives: 

• Licensing: provide limit licenses to protect from overharvesting 
• Economic: emphasize preservation of resources 
• Conservation: conduct enhancement activities to increase or study resources and use 

closures and harvest limits to maintain resource levels 
 
 
Description of Conservation Measures 
The list of conservation measures for the Town of Mount Desert’s shellfish committee is to 
provide unlimited resident, and non-resident recreational licenses allocated per ratio sales of 
resident recreational licenses, while limiting the amount of harvest per day. Limit the number of 
resident and non-resident commercial licenses to be sold annually. Use collaborations thru other 
towns on Mount Desert Island thru shared research and data to help modify our regulations to 
any overharvested shellfish species in the ordinance, by limiting daily individual harvest or 
through conservation closures, in consultation with the DMR area biologist. The Shellfish 
committee would work with the town’s wastewater and public works departments to increase 
communication about municipal outfalls and the effect on the flats. Continued communication 
with the state on closures due to excess rainfall or contamination.  
 

The Shellfish Conservation Committee is committed to the administration of the Shellfish 
Conservation Ordinance and its purpose to establish a Shellfish Conservation Program for the 
Town of Mount Desert which will ensure the protection and optimum utilization of shellfish 
resources within its limits.  These goals will be achieved by means which may include: 



2 
 

  
A. Licensing. 

A Municipal shellfish-digging license is required for all persons age sixteen (16) 
and over.  It is unlawful for any person to dig or take shellfish from the shores and 
flats of this municipality without having a current license issued by this 
municipality as provided by the Town of Mount Desert Shellfish Ordinance.  The 
Town Clerk shall issue Resident and Nonresident Recreational and Commercial 
licenses. 

  
Designation, Scope and Qualifications 

1. Resident Recreational License - The license is available to 
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality and entitles 
the holder to dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any 
one day for the use of himself or his family. 

2. Nonresident Recreational license - The license is available to any 
person not a resident of this municipality and entitles the holder to 
dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for 
the use of himself or his family. 

3. Resident Commercial License - The license is available to 
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality. 

4. Nonresident Commercial License - The license is available to 
any person not a resident of this municipality.   

5. License must be signed - The license must be signed to make it 
valid. 

 
B. Limiting the number of shellfish harvesters. 

Clam resources vary in size and distribution from year to year and over the 
limited soft shell clam producing areas of the town.  It is essential that the town 
carefully husband its resources.  Following the annual review of the town’s clam 
resources, its size distribution, abundance, and the wardens’ reports, the Shellfish 
Conservation Committee in consultation with the DMR Area Biologist will 
determine whether limiting commercial or recreational shellfish licenses is an 
appropriate shellfish management option for the following year. 
 

C. Restricting the time and area where digging is permitted. 
The Municipal Officers, upon the approval of the Commissioner of Marine 
Resources, may open and close areas for shellfish harvest.  Upon 
recommendations of the Shellfish Conservation Committee and concurrence of 
the DMR Area Biologist that the status of shellfish resource and other factors 
bearing on sound management indicate that an area should be opened or closed, 
the Municipal Officers may call a public hearing, and shall send a copy of the 
notice to the Department of Marine Resources. 
  
The decision of the Municipal Officers made after the hearing shall be based on 
findings of fact. 
 
It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, take or possess shellfish from any 
areas closed by the town of Mount Desert in accordance with DMR Regulation, 



3 
 

Chapter 7.  Harvesting shellfish in a closed area is a violation of this 
municipality’s ordinance and is punishable under MSRA Title 12 §6671. 
 
Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the conservation 
closure application submitted by the Town of Mount Desert to DMR and are part 
of the resulting permit issued by DMR.  These permits are posted at the town 
office and online: http://www.maine.gove/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-
management/programs/municipal/ordinances/town info.html 
 
Limitation of Diggers  Clam resources vary in size and distribution from year to 
year and over the limited soft shell clam producing areas of the town.  It is 
essential that the town carefully husband its resources.  Following the annual 
review of the town’s clam resources, its size distribution, abundance, and the 
wardens’ reports, as required by Section 3, the Shellfish Conservation Committee 
in consultation with the DMR Area Biologist will determine whether limiting 
commercial or recreational shellfish licenses is an appropriate shellfish 
management option for the following year. 
1. Prior to May 1 the committee shall report its findings and document 
recommendations for the allocation of commercial and recreational licenses to be 
made available for the following license year to the Commissioner of Marine 
Resources for concurrence. 
2. After receiving approval of proposed license allocations from the 
Commissioner of Marine Resources the Town Clerk shall file said approval in the 
Town Office. 
3. No digging will be allowed ½ hour before sunrise and 1/2 hour after 
sunset, except from November 1 to March 1 digging is allowed until 6:00 p.m. 
 a) With prior notification to the Town of Mount Desert Dispatcher(s), 
Town of Mount Desert Commercial License holders shall be allowed to dig after 
dark.  Notification is defined as, for each occasion, the name of the digger, the 
specific date of digging, and the general location of digging. 
 
 

D. Limiting the minimum size of clams taken. 
Per the ordinance Section 7. it is unlawful for any person to possess soft shell 
clams within the Town of Mount Desert, County of Hancock which are less than 
two (2) inches in the longest diameter except as provided by subsection E.B. 
below. 
A. Definitions 
1. Lot  The word “lot” as used in this ordinance means the total number of 

soft-shell clams in any bulk pile.  Where soft shell clams are in a box, 
barrel, or other container, the contents of each box, barrel, or other 
container constitutes a separate lot. 

2. Possess  For the purpose of this section, “possess” means dig, take, 
harvest, ship, transport, hold, buy, and sell retail and wholesale soft shell 
clam shell stock. 

 
 E. Limiting the amount of clams taken daily by a harvester. 

Per the ordinance Section 7. : 

http://www.maine.gove/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-management/programs/municipal/ordinances/town%20info.html
http://www.maine.gove/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-management/programs/municipal/ordinances/town%20info.html


4 
 

B. Tolerance  Any person may possess soft-shell clams that are less than two 
(2) inches if they comprise less than 10% of any lot.  The tolerance shall be 
determined by numerical count of not less than one (1) peck nor more than four 
(4) pecks taken at random from various parts of the lot or by a count of the entire 
lot if it contains less than one (1) peck. 
 
C. Penalty  Whoever violates any provision of this section shall be punished 
as provided by 12 M.R.S.A. § 6681. 
 

 



 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 1 of 9 

Town of Mount Desert 
Short-term/vacation rental Licensing Ordinance 

 

I. Purpose 

 

The Town of Mount Desert also recognizes that the ability for some year-round property 

owners to rent their residential dwelling unit and/or accessory dwelling unit as a short-term 

rental has contributed to their ability to remain as a year-round resident of the Town of Mount 

Desert. At the same time, there are legitimate concerns about the increase in number of 

vacation rentals and the undue impacts they can have on the year-round community and 

quality of life of the Town. The purpose of this ordinance is to establish a licensing program to 

enable the Town of Mount Desert to monitor, track, and regulate short-term rentals and 

vacation rentals in the Town and to institute performance standards intended to protect 

property owners, renters, and neighbors from potential negative impacts. 

 

II. Applicability 

A. This Ordinance only regulates business licensing of rental units [and does not constitute 

land use regulation. 

B. Permitted short-term rentals and vacation rentals. Residential dwelling units may be used 

as short-term rentals or vacation rentals upon the issuance of a short-term rental or 

vacation rental license for the premises in accordance with the requirements of this 

ordinance. 

C. Prohibited short-term rentals and vacation rentals. No person may offer for rent, operate, 

or otherwise use any residential dwelling unit in the Town of Mount Desert for short-term 

rentals or vacation rentals if such person has not secured and maintained a valid short-term 

rental or vacation rental license for the premises. 

D. Lodging establishments exempt. The following lodging establishment uses are exempt from 

the licensing requirements and standards of this chapter: hotels, motels, bed-and-

breakfasts, boarding houses, and inns. 

E. A short-term rental or vacation rental does not include dwelling units that are rented for 

less than a total of 15 days in a calendar year or when relatives and friends stay for no 

monetary compensation. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 2 of 9 

III. Validity and Severability 

If any provision of this chapter shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity 

shall not affect the remaining provisions of this chapter and, to that end, the provisions of this 

chapter are hereby declared severable. 

 

IV. Definitions  

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

LICENSEE – The holder of a license to operate a short-term rental or vacation rental.  

OWNER — An individual person or persons or an entity that is the owner of record of real 

property as documented by deed or other document evidencing ownership recorded at the 

Hancock County Registry of Deeds or Registry of Probate. 

RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNIT —This term shall have the meaning provided for that term in the 

Town of Mount Desert Land Use Zoning Ordinance, as may be amended from time to time. 

SHORT-TERM RENTAL — The rental of a dwelling unit, or portion thereof, for occupancy for 

dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for fewer than twenty-eight (28) consecutive nights, for 

compensation, directly or indirectly. A short-term rental is owned by the licensee as his or her 

primary residence.  

 

PRIMARY RESIDENCE – The dwelling unit a person registers as his or her address for tax and 

government identification purposes, and where he or she resides for more than half of the 

year. [Note: may modify this based on Eaton Peabody feedback.] 

VACATION RENTAL – A residential dwelling unit, or portion thereof, that is not a primary 

residence and is rented to guests for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for fewer than 

twenty-eight (28) consecutive nights, for compensation, directly or indirectly, excluding motels, 

hotels, bed-and-breakfasts, boarding houses, and inns. 

V. Requirements  

A. No short-term rental or vacation rental shall be advertised, rented, or operated without 

the owner first obtaining a short-term rental or vacation rental license. No short-term 

rental or vacation rental license shall be issued to an owner unless and until the short-

term rental or vacation rental is in compliance with the requirements and standards of 

this ordinance.  

 

B. A short-term rental or vacation rental license shall be valid only for the calendar year in 

which the license is issued (i.e. all short-term rental and vacation rental licenses expire 

on December 31 of each year).     

 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 3 of 9 

C. The applicant shall provide all the information requested on the short-term rental or 

vacation rental license application form(s). 

 

D. A short-term rental or vacation rental may only be registered by the legal owner of the 

property or an authorized representative designated in writing. 

 

E. Non-refundable fees for a short-term rental licenses or vacation rental licenses shall be 

as adopted by order of the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Mount Desert, as may 

be amended from time to time. Such fee must be submitted with the application form 

at the time of registration and/or renewal. 

 

F. A registration number will be given to each unit registered. Registrations are limited to 

the dwelling unit for which they are issued and shall not be transferable to a different 

dwelling unit. 

 

VI. License Application 

A. All applications for short-term rental and vacation rental licenses shall be filed with the 
Town on forms provided for this purpose. 

B. At a minimum, each applicant for a short-term rental or a vacation rental license shall 
provide the following information: 

a. The street address of the property and unit number, if applicable. 

b. The name of the owner of the property and the owner’s address or the owner’s 
representative address and contact information. 

c. The number of short-term rental guests or vacation rental guests allowed. 

d. Emergency contact information. 

e. Whether the license is for a short-term rental or a vacation rental. 

VII. License Procedure – Short-Term Rentals 

 

[Note: May need an intro statement expressing the difference between an initial license 

and a renewal thereof vs a subsequent first-time application and any renewal thereof]. 

 

A. The first effective license cycle of this Ordinance will be from January 1, 2025 until 

December 31, 2025. Thereafter, short-term rental license renewals shall be required on 

an annual basis.  

 

B. Initial Annual License Cycle Application Period. Prior to the first effective license cycle, 

short-term rental license applications may be submitted to the Town any time prior to 

December 31, 2024.  



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 4 of 9 

 

C. License Renewals. Short-term rental licenses shall expire on December 31 of each 

calendar year. Short-term rental license holders may renew such license by submitting a 

renewal application, via a renewal process established by the Town. Applications for 

renewals will be accepted from December 1 – March 1 of each calendar year.  Any 

renewal applications received after March 1 will be considered late and will be subject 

to a late fee at a rate established by the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen.  

 

D. First time applications following March 1, 2025.  First time license applications after 

March 1, 2025, may be completed at any time during a calendar year.   For the purposes 

of this Ordinance “first time applications” shall include property owners wishing to 

license their short-term rental units for the first time, or after more than one year’s 

lapse of a previously issued license.    

 

 

VIII. License Procedure – Vacation Rentals. 

 

[Note: May need an intro statement expressing the difference between an initial license 

and a renewal thereof vs a subsequent first-time application and any renewal thereof]. 

 

A. The first effective license cycle of this Ordinance will be from January 1, 2025 until 

December 31, 2025. Thereafter, vacation rental license renewals shall be required on an 

annual basis. 

 

B. Initial Annual Registration Cycle. The first effective license cycle of this Ordinance will be 

from January 1, 2025 until December 31, 2025. License applications for vacation rentals 

may be submitted to the Town any time prior to December 31, 2024. Applications 

received after December 31, 2024 will be processed as first-time applications, per 

Section VIII.C on a space available basis until the limits described in Section VIII.E have 

been reached. After the initial registration cycle, any duly licensed vacation rental may 

continue operating as long as the license is current and renewed for the current 

calendar. If the license is not renewed by the expiration date, then the license expires, 

and the unit then loses the licensed protection provided by the registration.  

 

C. First time Applications.  After the initial annual registration cycle, subject to the 

availability of vacation rental licenses, first time license applications may be submitted 

for processing at any time during a calendar year. For the purposes of this Ordinance, 

“first time applications” shall include property owners wishing to license their vacation 

rental units for the first time, or after more than one year’s lapse of a previously issued 

license.    

 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 5 of 9 

D. License Renewals. Vacation rental license holders may renew such license by submitting 

a renewal application, via a renewal process established by the Town. Applications for 

renewals will be accepted from December 1 – March 1 of each calendar year.  Any 

renewal applications received after March 1 will be considered late and will be subject 

to a late fee at a rate established by the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen. Late renewal 

applications will be processed as first-time applications on a space available basis until 

the limits described in Section XX have been reached. 

 

E. Maximum number of vacation rental registrations. 

 

1. The Town-wide maximum number of vacation rental licenses that may be issued 

shall not exceed 9% of the Town's total number of dwelling units. The total number 

of dwelling units shall be determined by the Assessor at the start of each calendar 

year.  

 

2. In the event that more applications are received during the initial registration cycle 

(as described in Section VIII.B above) than the allowable number of licenses, the 

Board of Selectmen may increase the number of registrations issued, during the first 

registration cycle only, by order.  

 

3. In the event that the Board of Selectmen receives more applications during any 

subsequent registration cycle than the allowable number of licenses, first priority 

shall be given to renewal applicants who submit a complete renewal registration 

application within the time period described in Section VIII.D. Late renewal 

applications and first-time applications will be given second priority and shall be 

awarded on a space available basis through a lottery process held by the Board of 

Selectmen after timely renewal applications have been approved. 

 

IX. Transferability. 

A. Short-term Rental Licenses. Short term rental licenses issued under this ordinance shall 

be transferable to a new owner as of the day the new owner acquires possession of the 

property and shall expire at the end of that same calendar year subject to treatment as 

a “vacation rental” if the ownership and use by the new owner meets the definition of 

that term. 

B. Vacation Rental Licenses. Vacation rental licenses issued under this ordinance shall not 

be transferable to a new owner or location. Any change of ownership shall require a 

new license, except transfers of the real estate and related license in a permitted 

transfer.  



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 6 of 9 

a. A "permitted transfer" is a transfer of the subject real estate and the related license 

to a permitted transferee. A "permitted transferee" includes 1) another current 

owner of the subject real estate; 2) the spouse, child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of 

a current owner; 3) a trust for the benefit of a current owner, a current owner's 

spouse, a current owner's child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of a current owner; or 4) 

for estate planning purposes, a trust, limited-liability company (LLC), corporation or 

other entity, as long as the beneficiaries of the trust or owners of the entity, as 

applicable, are a current owner, a current owner's spouse, a current owner's 

child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of a current owner. In the case of a transfer to a 

permitted transferee, the permitted transferee shall become a "licensee" and an 

"owner," and the definition of "permitted transferee" shall apply to the new 

licensee/owner. 

C. Licensees/owners shall be required to certify that they comply with the provisions of 

this section annually and that they have not engaged in any transfers, or been 

transferees in any transfers, that are not permitted transfers. 

D. Licenses are limited to the dwelling unit for which they are issued and shall not be 

transferable to a different dwelling unit. 

X. Inspection.  

 

A. Any time that a short-term rental or vacation rental application is submitted for a 

property, the applicant shall certify on the application that the proposed short-term 

rental or vacation rental property complies with the standards in this ordinance and 

with applicable Building Code requirements. The Code Enforcement Officer may inspect 

the licensed premises to determine compliance with the short-term standards of this 

ordinance. However, said inspection shall not be required as a condition of license 

issuance.  

 

XI. Notice.  
 

A. The licensee must post a notice that identifies the short-term rental or vacation rental 
license number and the name, address, telephone number(s), and email address of the 
owner's local contact person, and the maximum number of short-term rental or 
vacation rental guests allowed. This notice shall be posted in plain sight inside near the 
entrance of each dwelling being used as a short-term rental or vacation rental. 

 
VI. Standards 

At the time of issuance of a license, and at all times during the continuance of a short-term 

rental or vacation rental license, the following minimum standards shall be met. 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 7 of 9 

A. The property taxes and any other applicable town fees associated with the short-term 

rental or vacation rental property shall not be in arrears; 

 

B. Street numbers, if applicable, shall be compliant with Town 911 standards. 

 

C. Smoke alarms.  Smoke alarms shall be installed in each bedroom, outside each separate 

area used for sleeping, and on each story of the short-term rental unit (including in 

basements and in habitable attics). 

 

D. Carbon Monoxide Detectors. Carbon monoxide detectors shall be installed in 

compliance with Title 25 of the Maine Revised Statutes, as may be amended from time 

to time (25 M.R.S. § 2468, as amended). 

 

E. Fuel Gas Detectors. Fuel gas detectors shall be installed in compliance with 25 M.R.S. § 

2469, as amended. 

 

F. Portable fire extinguishers. At least one appropriately sized portable fire extinguisher 

shall be mounted in a prominent location within the short-term rental or vacation rental 

unit. 

 

G. Parking. Short-term rental or vacation rental guests and their guests are prohibited from 

parking in a manner that impedes access by emergency vehicles to the property or any 

other property in the neighborhood. The owner must provide sufficient off-street 

parking for all overnight guest vehicles. The number of guest vehicles allowed at the 

short-term rental or vacation rental shall be limited to the number of off-site parking 

spaces designated by the applicant. Garage parking spaces not allowed for short-term 

rental or vacation rental guest use shall not be used to meet this parking requirement. 

 

H. Advertising. It shall be unlawful to advertise occupancy or use of a short-term rental or 

vacation rental that has not been licensed. Licensed short-term rentals or vacation 

rentals in good standing may advertise for use or occupancy beyond the current 

licensing year. For the purposes of this section, the term "advertise" shall mean any 

form of communication for marketing that is used to encourage, persuade, or direct 

viewers, readers or listeners to contract for units, goods and/or services as may be 

viewed through various media included, but not limited to, newspapers, magazines, 

flyers, handbills, television commercials, radio, signage, direct mail, websites or text 

messages. The short-term rental or vacation rental advertising must be consistent with 

the terms of the short-term/vacation rental license, and all advertisements of the short-

term rental or vacation rental must include the current short-term rental or vacation 

rental license number. 

 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 8 of 9 

I. Trash shall be removed from the short-term rental or vacation rental unit on at least a 

weekly basis while the property is being rented as a short-term/vacation rental. 

 

J. Occupancy limits. The maximum occupancy of a short-term rental or a vacation rental 

shall be limited to no more than two guests per bedroom, plus two additional guests 

total for the entire dwelling unit. By way of example, the maximum capacity for a three-

bedroom dwelling short-term rental or vacation rental is eight guests (i.e., three 

bedrooms multiplied by two short-term rental or vacation rental guests, plus an 

additional two short-term rental or vacation rental guests, for a total of eight short-term 

rental or vacation rental guests). 

 

VII. Violations and Enforcement 

A. Violations and Enforcement 

 

1. Violation of operation without a registration.  It shall be a violation of this Ordinance 

for any person to advertise for rent, rent, or operate a short-term rental or vacation 

rental without a valid license. 

 

2. Violation of registration.  The Code Enforcement Officer shall enforce the provisions 

of this Ordinance and the terms and conditions of licenses issued hereunder, and 

the Code Enforcement Officer shall have authority to investigate all alleged 

violations of this Ordinance or of said licenses.  If after investigation, the Code 

Enforcement Officer finds that any provision of this ordinance or any term or 

condition of any such license is being violated, written notice of such violation shall 

be given to the owner and/or to any other person responsible for such violation by 

certified mail, return receipt requested.  Such a notice shall describe the nature of 

the violation and the action that needs to be taken within a reasonable time (as 

determined by the Code Enforcement Officer) to correct the violation, including 

discontinuance of the illegal use of land, buildings, structures or units. A copy of such 

notice shall be submitted to the Select Board and shall be maintained as a 

permanent record. 

 

B. Enforcement; Fines and Penalties   

If, after notice given by the Code Enforcement Officer, the violation is not abated or 

corrected, any person who continues to violate any provision of the Ordinance or 

license issued hereunder shall be subject to fines and penalties as set forth in a penalty 

schedule established by the Board of Selectmen. Each day of each violation shall be 

considered a separate violation.  Any such fines or penalties may be in addition to any 

suspension or revocation imposed in accordance with other provisions of this ordinance. 



 

Discussion Draft 
V01102024  Page 9 of 9 

The Board of Selectmen or its authorized agent(s) are hereby authorized to enter into 

administrative consent agreements for the purposes of eliminating violations of this 

Ordinance.   

 

In addition to local administrative proceedings to address violations of this Ordinance, 

the Town may also institute, or cause to be instituted, any and all actions, legal or 

equitable, that may be appropriate or necessary for the enforcement of the provisions 

of this Ordinance. In any administrative enforcement or court action, the Town may 

seek injunctive relief in addition to fines and penalties. The Town shall be entitled to 

recover its costs of enforcement, including its reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, 

and out-of-pocket expenses. 

 

C. Appeals 

 

The Board of Appeals may, upon written application of an aggrieved party received by 

the Town Office within 30 days of any decision or enforcement action by a municipal 

official or municipal body that interprets or applies this Ordinance, hear appeals from 

such decision.  For purposes of this section, the term "decision" is limited to an order, 

decision, or enforcement action made in writing by the Code Enforcement Officer. 

 



 

Date: January 11, 2024 

To: Selectboard 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Town Office Window Replacement 

The Town contracted with C.E. Bucklin & Sons, Inc. (Contractor) for the replacement of 23 windows in 

the Town Office as part of the regular upkeep of the building. The windows were original to the building 

and had deteriorated through age. The contract was awarded in the amount of $54,509.59 from the 

Town Office Building Reserve account 4050100-24570. During the window installation the Contractor 

encountered some unforeseen structural deterioration in the framing below two of the windows. The 

repair of that damage required additional time and materials. As such, the amount due the Contractor 

increased by $1,425.23. 

Public Works is requesting additional authorization to expend $1,425.23 from the Town Office Building 

Reserve account 4050100-24570 for the replacement of the windows. 

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

 Mae Wyler, Finance Director 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 

 

 

Memorandum 



From: David Kerns <dkerns@barharbormail.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org> 
Subject: Proposal for Enhanced Law Enforcement Services in Tremont 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Durlin, 

At the beginning of December, the Tremont Selectboard granted Town Manager Jessie Dunbar 
the authority to explore a proposal for 24/7 law enforcement services from the Bar Harbor & 
Mount Desert Police Department, with potential inclusion in Tremont's FY25 budget. Tremont 
desires to have more comprehensive and proactive law enforcement services for their 
community, which prompted this request.   

In our initial discussions, it became clear that Tremont, having previously engaged law 
enforcement services from the Maine State Police and Sheriff's Office, encountered challenges 
related to consistency and limited coverage hours. Contracts ranging from 30 to 45 hours per 
week left the town in a call-out status for the remaining time, leading to a decrease in proactive 
law enforcement patrols and an increase in illicit drug activities in the area. The resulting 
consequences, including burglaries, thefts, assaults, and overdoses, extend beyond Tremont and 
impact our communities. 

This scenario presents a unique opportunity for our towns to collaborate on offering contracted 
law enforcement services to Tremont. Professionally, I am confident that our combined agency, 
with an increase in staff, can significantly benefit from a consistent law enforcement presence on 
MDI. The additional cost associated with this augmentation will be covered entirely by 
Tremont's contract, with no increased cost to the Towns of Bar Harbor or Mount Desert. We 
expect a substantial reduction in drug-related activities, contributing to the overall safety and 
security of Mount Desert Island. 

Tremont has specifically approached our agency for this proposal due to our proven track record 
of delivering not only professional but also fair and impartial policing to our communities. I will 
keep you informed throughout the proposal preparation process and ensure your involvement in 
the review of the final cost analysis before submission to the Tremont Town Manager. 

I look forward to your continued collaboration as we work towards enhancing the safety of our 
communities. 

Respectfully, 

mailto:dkerns@barharbormail.org
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 
 
Selectboard, 
 

I trust this memo finds you well. I am writing to propose an extension of the deadline for 
enforcing accrual maximums to June 30, 2024, and to specifically highlight that this extension 
will apply to all employees, including those within a bargaining unit. The rationale behind this 
extension stems from the ongoing Bargaining Unit Negotiations for which we have recently 
received notice. 
 
Background: 
As part of our commitment to fostering a fair and constructive negotiation process, it has 
become evident that additional time is necessary to navigate the complexities of the Bargaining 
Unit Negotiations thoroughly. 
 
Proposal: 
I propose that we extend the accrual maximum enforcement deadline to June 30, 2024, for all 
employees, irrespective of their association with a bargaining unit. This extension ensures that 
our entire workforce, including those engaged in negotiations, is treated uniformly during this 
crucial period. 
 
Benefits of Extension: 
 

• Facilitates a more comprehensive and thoughtful negotiation process for all employees. 
• Demonstrates fairness and equity in our approach to policy enforcement. 
• Reinforces a consistent organizational stance during this transitional period. 
• Allows for the necessary flexibility to address the unique needs of different employee 

groups. 
 
Action Required: 
I kindly request that the Selectboard formally approves the extension of the accrual maximum 
enforcement deadline to June 30, 2024, for all employees, including those within a bargaining 
unit, excluding earned paid leave (EPL) and sick leave. Your support in this matter is crucial to 
maintaining a fair and harmonious work environment during the negotiation process. 

Town of Mount Desert 
Zach Harris, HR Manager 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

zharris@barharbormaine.gov 
 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/


 
Next Steps: 
Upon approval, we will communicate this extension to all employees and ensure that 
adjustments are made to policies and procedures accordingly. This will facilitate a smoother 
transition and maintain a positive working relationship with our dedicated workforce. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I am available to address any questions or concerns 
that may arise during the consideration of this proposal. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Zach Harris 
HR Manager 



  

David Kerns  

Chief of Police 

Bar Harbor & Mount Desert 

 

BH Phone:  207-288-3391    

MD Phone:  207-276-5111  
 
This email message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. All 
recipients are notified that if this message comes to your attention by mistake, any dissemination, use, or copying of the 
information is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender at once. Thank you.  
 

 



 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





                                     BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT 
                                         POLICE DEPARTMENTS 
                                                David K. Kerns, Chief of Police 

                  dkerns@barharbormaine.gov  
                                  
 
BHPD                                 MDPD 
37 Firefly Lane                                21 Sea Street, PO Box 248 
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609                              NE Harbor, ME 04662 
Tel: 207-288-3391                 Tel: 207-276-5111            
                                                                                                                                        

 
 
 

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
From: David Kerns, Police Chief 
Date: January 11, 2024 
RE: Request for Release and Expenditure of PD Capital Reserve Funds 
 
I would like to request from the Board of Selectman authorization to release and approve the 
expenditure of funds not to exceed $9,850.00 from PD Capital Reserve account #4040100-24405 
to be utilized for upfitting our newest cruiser purchased in December 2023 as well 
decommissioning our cruiser that will no longer be utilized for patrol.   Anticipated expenditures 
will include Brown’s Communications for decommissioning cruiser #4113, the cost for this 
service is $960.00.  Brown’s Communication will also upfit our new cruiser with all necessary 
equipment, costs for equipment and labor are anticipated to be $5,000.00.  Additional costs for 
upfitting will include lettering of the new cruiser at a cost of $575.00, a storage cabinet with a 
liftable subframe for $2,015.00, an AR lock system for $550.00, a cradle point antenna for 
$500.00 and contingency costs of $250.00 for any unforeseen upfitting costs.  The current 
unencumbered balance of the PD Capital Reserve account is $126,060.72.   
 
Will you please place this on the next Selectman’s meeting agenda for authorization to release 
PD Capital Reserve funds as described above and authorization to utilize the funds for these 
purchases? 
 

mailto:dkerns@barharbormaine.gov


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: January 11, 2024 
Re: Request Authorization for Vehicle Purchase using CIP Funds 

 

I would like to request from the Board of Selectman approval to release an amount of $56,320.00 from account 
#4040300-24471(Fire Department Equipment Reserve), and authorization to use such funds for the purpose of 
purchasing a new 2024 GMC Sierra 3500HD 4WD Crew Cab pick-up truck from Darling’s Bangor Ford. Originally, I 
asked the Select Board for approval to solicit bids for an SUV. After discussing with FD staff, the consensus was they 
would rather have a second pick-up truck than an SUV for paramedic responses as it would serve as a dual-purpose 
vehicle. This vehicle will not only be used to transport paramedics, but can also be used to transport equipment, hose, 
etc. If approved, it would replace our Truck 10 which is a 2011 Ford 350 pick-up truck. Our town mechanics informed 
me at the last state inspection that they would not place a sticker on it again due to excessive corrosion. The current 
unencumbered balance of the Fire Department Equipment Reserve account is $863,423.92. 

I am requesting approval to purchase the GMC, though it is the higher of the quotes, due to the immediate availability of 
this make. I was told by the dealers that delivery for the other models was unknown and may be months out.  

There will be an additional request for funds near or after delivery for after-market equipment such as emergency lights, 
sirens, mobile radios, lettering & striping, recovery winch, etc.  

RFP’s were requested from: 

DEALER MAKE/MODEL BID 

Varney, Bangor GMC Sierra 3500HD $56,320.00 

Quirk Auto Group, Bangor 2024 3500 Ram Tradesman 52,695.00 

Quirk Auto Group, Bangor 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 
3500HD $53,225.00 

 

      Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: January 11, 2024 
Re: Request Authorization for Ambulance Purchase using CIP Funds 

 

I would like to request from the Board of Selectman approval to release an amount not to exceed 
$307,749.00 from account #4040300-24471(Fire Department Equipment Reserve), and authorization 
to use such funds for the purpose of purchasing a new 2024 Ford E450 Super Duty chassis with a 
Medallion ambulance body from Sugarloaf Ambulance / Rescue Vehicles. This vehicle will replace our 
Rescue 8, which is a 2018 Ford/Sugarloaf purchased from the Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service 
(NEHAS) for $1.00. Our CIP had this ambulance scheduled to be replaced in fiscal 2025. 
Unfortunately, we have been told that the build time for this vehicle is now 36 months, instead of the 
usual 12 to 16 months, due to the supply and labor issues.  

I did not solicit bids for the replacement of this vehicle since we try and keep our fleet consistent for 
ease of operation especially EMS vehicles. Our other ambulance, which was purchased by NEHAS in 
2022 and transferred over to the Town, is the same chassis model and ambulance body as the one I 
am requesting to purchase. This is important to our EMT’s and Paramedics as they can quickly and 
efficiently conduct patient care while transporting without the need to look for equipment or supplies 
because of a different vehicle layout. Except for some minor changes, this will be identical to the other 
ambulance. Our CIP has a replacement cycle of ambulances every 7 years.    

 

      Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  
To: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director    
From: Ben Jacobs, Public Works Superintendent 
Re: Cab & Chassis Plow Truck Purchase  
Date: January 11,2024                                                                                            

In conformance with our purchasing policy and our 10-year replacement cycle as described in our CIP, 
we recently solicited bids for a new 2025 International cab & chassis.  

We solicited pricing from three truck dealers, Colwell Diesel of Ellsworth, Allegiance of Bangor, and 
Allegiance of Portland. We received one bid from Colwell Diesel for $105,000.00 
 
Recommendation: Based on the information presented above, I recommend we purchase:  

 
 A new 2025 International Cab & Chassis from Colwell Diesel for $105,000.00 

 
As is typical for such purchases, I recommend we use funds from the Public Works Equipment 
Reserve account number 4050100-24500 with a current unencumbered balance of $266,013.75 as of 
December 06, 2023. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Cc. Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
 Mae Wyler, Finance Director 
             Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 







1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

A B C D E F G H I J
12/27/2023 08:27    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                          
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                                  
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                        FOR      

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

501 Highways
51100 DEPT HEAD

1550100 51100 PW DIRECTOR 88,581$              92,213$              92,213$           45,733$              100,763$            9.27%

51120 SUPERVISOR
1550100 51120 HWY SUPERINTENDENT 69,740$              85,896$              85,896$           46,563$              91,024$              5.97%

 
 

51410 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR  
1550100 51410 MOTOR EQUIP OPERATOR 209,770$            242,673$            242,673$         94,837$              192,925$            -20.50%

 
 

51411 HIGHWAY FOREMAN  
1550100 51411 HIGHWAY FOREMAN -$                    -$                    -$                 -$                    69,773$              0.00%

 
 

51420 HVY EQUIP OPERATOR  
1550100 51420 HVY EQUIP OPERATOR 58,900$              58,572$              58,572$           27,514$              62,086$              6.00%

 
 

51430 MECHANICS  
1550100 51430 MECHANICS 121,172$            120,702$            120,702$         48,040$              127,944$            6.00%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
1550100 51500 OVERTIME 26,803$              15,000$              15,000$           9,345$                15,000$              0.00%

 
 

51510 SNOWPLOW OVERTIME  
1550100 51510 SNOWPLOW OVERTIME 44,894$              45,000$              45,000$           5,474$                45,000$              0.00%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
1550100 52020 WORKERS COMP 33,303$              28,947$              28,947$           8,682$                35,967$              24.25%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
1550100 52030 ICMA 401 9,335$                6,224$                6,224$             2,883$                10,818$              73.81%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
1550100 52120 MPERS 57,829$              58,146$              58,146$           28,327$              62,455$              7.41%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
1550100 52200 HEALTH INS 146,605$            176,254$            176,254$         71,658$              175,879$            -0.21%

 
 

52300 FICA  
1550100 52300 FICA 36,581$              35,693$              35,693$           16,823$              43,944$              23.12%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
1550100 52310 MEDICARE 8,555$                8,348$                8,348$             3,934$                10,227$              22.51%

 
53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  

1550100 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,920$                1,500$                1,500$             266$                   1,575$                5.00%
 
 

53200 SALT & SAND  
1550100 53200 SALT & SAND 142,560$            145,000$            145,000$         64,852$              152,000$            4.83%

 
 

53250 PAVING  
1550100 53250 PAVING 403,857$            410,000$            410,000$         409,366$            410,000$            0.00%

 
 

53260 SIDEWALK SUPPLIES  
1550100 53260 SIDEWALK SUPPLIES -$                    5,000$                5,000$             -$                    5,000$                0.00%

 
 

53331 STREET SIGNS  

Page 1 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

1550100 53331 STREET SIGNS 5,470$                5,000$                5,000$             1,876$                5,500$                10.00%
 
 

53400 HEATING FUEL  
1550100 53400 HEATING FUEL 8,242$                8,500$                8,500$             2,991$                9,000$                5.88%

 
 

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE  
1550100 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE 1,295$                1,500$                1,500$             195$                   1,500$                0.00%

 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
1550100 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 45,994$              51,000$              51,000$           39,461$              54,000$              5.88%

 
 

53720 TIRES  
1550100 53720 TIRES 8,462$                8,500$                8,500$             1,526$                9,000$                5.88%

 
 

53730 MISC-MATERIALS  
1550100 53730 MISC-MATERIALS 17,976$              22,000$              22,000$           10,546$              22,000$              0.00%

 
 

53740 STORM WATER SUPPLIES  
1550100 53740 STORM WATER SUPPLIES 51,493$              38,000$              38,000$           17,800$              40,000$              5.26%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
1550100 53800 UNIFORMS 9,792$                10,000$              10,000$           4,338$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

54100 TRAINING  
1550100 54100 TRAINING 776$                   1,000$                1,000$             1,260$                1,000$                0.00%

 
 

54250 IT/TECH FEE  
1550100 54250 IT/TECH FEE -$                    -$                    -$                 2$                        -$                    0.00%

 
 

54260 TECHNICAL SVCS  
1550100 54260 TECHNICAL SVCS 11,444$              5,000$                5,000$             3,937$                5,000$                0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1550100 55010 ELECTRICITY 17,902$              15,000$              15,000$           4,373$                16,500$              10.00%

 
 

55130 CELL PHONES  
1550100 55130 CELL PHONES 2,815$                5,000$                5,000$             2,041$                5,000$                0.00%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
1550100 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 16,446$              12,500$              12,500$           10,458$              13,500$              8.00%

 
 

55311 LEASE-LOADER  
1550100 55311 LEASE-LOADER -$                    16,000$              16,000$           15,737$              -$                    -100.00%

 
 

55312 LEASE-BACKHOE  
1550100 55312 LEASE-BACKHOE 13,269$              16,500$              16,500$           (23)$                    -$                    -100.00%

 
 

55313 LEASE-SIDEWALK PLOW  
1550100 55313 LEASE-SIDEWALK PLOW 16,370$              16,400$              16,400$           -$                    -$                    -100.00%

 
 

55330 SOFTWARE LICENSE FEE  
1550100 55330 SOFTWARE RENEW/LIC FEES -$                    1,500$                1,500$             629$                   1,500$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1550100 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 207,374$            234,000$            234,000$         113,748$            240,000$            2.56%

 
 

55440 REPAIRS & MAINT-ELEC EQUIP  
1550100 55440 REPAIRS & MAINT-ELEC EQUIP 54$                      -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                    0.00%

 
 

Page 2 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE  
1550100 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE 1,660$                1,500$                1,500$             228$                   1,500$                0.00%

 
 

57500 OTHER EQUIPMENT  
1550100 57500 OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,928$                -$                    -$                 -$                    2,000$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Highways 1,899,163$         2,004,068$         2,004,068$      1,115,419$         2,049,380$         2.26%

505 Wastewater Operations
555 Sewer Operation

51120 SUPERVISOR

1550552 51120 CHIEF OPERATOR 77,373$              85,896$              85,896$           42,014$              90,975$              5.91%
 
 

51150 LAB TECH  
1550552 51150 LAB TECH 58,557$              59,218$              59,218$           29,263$              62,771$              6.00%

 
 

51160 ASSIST OPERATOR  
1550552 51160 ASSIST OPERATOR 167,075$            165,984$            165,984$         79,004$              175,943$            6.00%

 
 

51440 PART TIME  
1550552 51440 PART TIME -$                    14,400$              14,400$           -$                    14,440$              0.28%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
1550552 51500 OVERTIME 12,059$              13,500$              13,500$           8,168$                13,550$              0.37%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
1550552 52020 WORKERS COMP 9,029$                8,149$                8,149$             2,443$                13,023$              59.81%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
1550552 52030 ICMA 401 11,167$              12,185$              12,185$           5,875$                3,629$                -70.22%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
1550552 52120 MPERS 24,261$              22,745$              22,745$           11,882$              33,647$              47.93%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
1550552 52200 HEALTH INS 95,925$              97,082$              97,082$           49,047$              117,073$            20.59%

 
 

52300 FICA  
1550552 52300 FICA 18,994$              19,288$              19,288$           9,564$                20,452$              6.03%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
1550552 52310 MEDICARE 4,442$                4,510$                4,510$             2,237$                4,783$                6.05%

 
 

53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  
1550552 53000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,697$                1,500$                1,500$             871$                   1,500$                0.00%

 
 

53140 POSTAGE  
1550552 53140 POSTAGE 184$                   200$                   200$                 -$                    300$                   50.00%

 
 

53620 SOFTWARE PURCHASE  
1550552 53620 SOFTWARE PKG PURCHASE 300$                   1,250$                1,250$             360$                   1,250$                0.00%

 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
1550552 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 20,072$              16,000$              16,000$           7,699$                16,000$              0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
1550552 53800 UNIFORMS 6,542$                10,000$              10,000$           3,131$                9,000$                -10.00%

 
 

53820 LAB EQUIP  
1550552 53820 LAB EQUIP 13,829$              8,500$                8,500$             3,617$                12,000$              41.18%

Page 3 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318

 
 

53900 MISC SUPPLIES  
1550552 53900 OTHER EQUIPMENT 3,973$                10,000$              10,000$           3,220$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

54100 TRAINING  
1550552 54100 TRAINING 1,174$                2,500$                2,500$             860$                   2,500$                0.00%

 
 

54260 TECHNICAL SVCS  
1550552 54260 TECHNICAL SVCS 9,065$                15,000$              15,000$           1,722$                15,000$              0.00%

 
 

54300 FEES, LICENSES, PERMITS  
1550552 54300 FEES, LICENSES, PERMITS 3,054$                3,500$                3,500$             3,136$                3,500$                0.00%

 
 

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES  
1550552 54530 SEWER INSPECTION SERVICES 25,000$              32,500$              32,500$           25,000$              -$                    -100.00%

 
 

54600 OUTSIDE LAB/MEDICAL  
1550552 54600 OUTSIDE LAB/TESTING 10,744$              10,000$              10,000$           6,808$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

54610 SLUDGE DISPOSAL  
1550552 54610 SLUDGE DISPOSAL 82,387$              85,000$              85,000$           43,850$              85,000$              0.00%

 
 

55100 VEHICLE REPAIR  
1550552 55100 VEHICLE REPAIR 2,602$                4,000$                4,000$             2,146$                4,000$                0.00%

 
 

55130 CELL PHONES  
1550552 55130 CELL PHONES 2,867$                3,750$                3,750$             602$                   3,750$                0.00%

 
 

55210 PUMP STATION MAINT  
1550552 55210 PUMP STATION MAINT 28,560$              30,000$              30,000$           19,727$              30,000$              0.00%

 
 

55405 REPAIR & MAINT-GENERATOR  
1550552 55405 GENERATOR SVCS 6,733$                4,500$                4,500$             2,106$                5,000$                11.11%

 
 

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE  
1550552 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE -$                    500$                   500$                 -$                    200$                   -60.00%

 
 

57100 EQUIPMENT  
1550552 57100 EQUIPMENT 1,800$                2,000$                2,000$             -$                    2,000$                0.00%

 
 

57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE  
1550552 57400 EQUIP-TECH HARDWARE 1,724$                1,500$                1,500$             1,809$                3,000$                100.00%

 
 

TOTAL Wastewater Operations 702,189$            745,157$            745,157$         366,162$            764,286$            2.57%

506 Waste Water Treatment
566 Northeast Harbor Plant

53211 CHLORINATION
1550666 53211 CHLORINATION 12,627$              12,000$              12,000$           3,983$                12,000$              0.00%

 
 

53212 DECHLORINATION  
1550666 53212 DECHLORINATION 10,001$              10,000$              10,000$           4,776$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

53213 PH CONTROL  
1550666 53213 PH CONTROL 35,481$              30,000$              30,000$           14,338$              30,000$              0.00%

 
 

53400 HEATING FUEL  
1550666 53400 HEATING FUEL 9,853$                15,000$              15,000$           2,927$                15,000$              0.00%

 
 

Page 4 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1550666 55010 ELECTRICITY 94,266$              115,500$            115,500$         48,173$              121,275$            5.00%

 
 

55110 WATER  
1550666 55110 WATER 548$                   750$                   750$                 274$                   750$                   0.00%

 
55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  

1550666 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 2,261$                8,600$                8,600$             5,154$                8,600$                0.00%
 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1550666 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 2,720$                6,000$                6,000$             1,725$                6,000$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Northeast Harbor Plant 167,757$            197,850$            197,850$         81,350$              203,625$            2.92%

567 Somesville Plant

53211 CHLORINATION
1550667 53211 CHLORINATION -$                    1,500$                1,500$             -$                    1,500$                0.00%

 
 

53212 DECHLORINATION  
1550667 53212 DECHLORINATION -$                    1,500$                1,500$             -$                    1,500$                0.00%

 
 

53213 PH CONTROL  
1550667 53213 PH CONTROL 3,452$                5,000$                5,000$             4,075$                6,000$                20.00%

 
 

53400 HEATING FUEL  
1550667 53400 HEATING FUEL 5,053$                6,500$                6,500$             931$                   6,500$                0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1550667 55010 ELECTRICITY 46,909$              55,000$              55,000$           22,975$              55,000$              0.00%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
1550667 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 964$                   4,000$                4,000$             433$                   4,000$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1550667 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 8,596$                5,500$                5,500$             2,230$                5,500$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Somesville Plant 64,973$              79,000$              79,000$           30,644$              80,000$              1.27%

568 Seal Harbor Plant
53211 CHLORINATION

1550668 53211 CHLORINATION 9,260$                10,800$              10,800$           5,140$                10,800$              0.00%
 
 

53212 DECHLORINATION  
1550668 53212 DECHLORINATION 6,513$                5,000$                5,000$             2,017$                6,500$                30.00%

 
 

53213 PH CONTROL  
1550668 53213 PH CONTROL 20,193$              30,000$              30,000$           10,000$              30,000$              0.00%

 
 

53400 HEATING FUEL  
1550668 53400 HEATING FUEL 12,413$              20,500$              20,500$           1,961$                20,500$              0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1550668 55010 ELECTRICITY 54,351$              67,500$              67,500$           22,441$              67,500$              0.00%

 
 

55110 WATER  
1550668 55110 WATER 458$                   458$                   458$                 229$                   458$                   0.00%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
1550668 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 3,614$                5,500$                5,500$             802$                   5,500$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  

Page 5 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476

1550668 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 3,545$                12,500$              12,500$           4,909$                12,500$              0.00%
 
 

TOTAL Seal Harbor Plant 110,348$            152,258$            152,258$         47,499$              153,758$            0.99%

569 Otter Creek

53214 ODOR/GREASE CONTROL
1550669 53214 ODOR/GREASE CONTROL 3,182$                10,000$              10,000$           9,089$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

1550669 53400 HEATING FUEL 2,688$                4,000$                4,000$             -$                    4,000$                0.00%
 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1550669 55010 ELECTRICITY 13,282$              17,000$              17,000$           8,384$                17,000$              0.00%

 
 

55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  
1550669 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 1,381$                2,000$                2,000$             -$                    2,000$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1550669 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 90$                      2,500$                2,500$             190$                   2,500$                0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Otter Creek 20,623$              35,500$              35,500$           17,663$              35,500$              0.00%

515 Waste Management

51410 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
1551500 51410 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 99,866$              101,733$            101,733$         60,262$              107,837$            6.00%

 
 

51440 PART TIME  
1551500 51440 SPRING CU/SUMR PACKER 18,526$              40,000$              40,000$           5,446$                40,000$              0.00%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
1551500 51500 OVERTIME 14,359$              12,000$              12,000$           9,458$                12,000$              0.00%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
1551500 52020 WORKERS COMP 11,145$              7,050$                7,050$             2,116$                12,037$              70.74%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
1551500 52030 ICMA 401 6,257$                6,369$                6,369$             3,423$                1,186$                -81.38%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
1551500 52120 MPERS 5,697$                5,025$                5,025$             3,729$                11,000$              118.91%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
1551500 52200 HEALTH INS 29,622$              30,460$              30,460$           21,856$              32,646$              7.18%

 
 

52300 FICA  
1551500 52300 FICA 8,080$                6,307$                6,307$             4,520$                6,686$                6.01%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
1551500 52310 MEDICARE 1,890$                1,475$                1,475$             1,057$                1,564$                6.03%

 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
1551500 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 25,847$              23,000$              23,000$           8,030$                24,150$              5.00%

 
 

53720 TIRES  
1551500 53720 TIRES 5,840$                4,000$                4,000$             1,292$                4,000$                0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
1551500 53800 UNIFORMS 2,510$                4,000$                4,000$             1,741$                4,000$                0.00%

 
 

54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS  

Page 6 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555

1551500 54200 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 4,327$                6,000$                6,000$             3,774$                6,000$                0.00%
 
 

55130 CELL PHONES  
1551500 55130 CELL PHONES 600$                   1,200$                1,200$             812$                   1,200$                0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1551500 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 18,689$              11,000$              11,000$           12,268$              16,000$              45.45%

 
 

55501 TIPPING FEE EMR  
1551500 55501 TIPPING FEE EMR 316,930$            265,000$            265,000$         105,484$            300,000$            13.21%

 
 

55502 TIPPING FEE CROM  
1551500 55502 TIPPING FEE CROM 156,021$            160,000$            160,000$         95,558$              170,000$            6.25%

 
 

55520 HAZARD WASTE SVCS  
1551500 55520 HAZARD WASTE SVCS 6,493$                6,500$                6,500$             9,216$                7,000$                7.69%

 
 

55550 RECYCLING SVCS  
1551500 55550 RECYCLING SVCS 2,534$                -$                    -$                 2,845$                -$                    0.00%

 
 

55560 PROCESSING SVCS  
1551500 55560 PROCESSING SVCS 42,126$              48,000$              48,000$           17,486$              48,000$              0.00%

 
 

56205 PUBLIC NOTICE  
1551500 56205 PUBLIC NOTICE 2,113$                2,000$                2,000$             -$                    2,000$                0.00%

 
 

57502 DUMPSTERS  
1551500 57502 DUMPSTERS 2,090$                2,500$                2,500$             1,940$                2,500$                0.00%

 
TOTAL Waste Management 781,561$            743,619$            743,619$         372,311$            809,806$            8.90%

520 Buildings & Grounds

51130 NON-SUPERVISOR
1552000 51130 NON-SUPERVISOR 50,276$              50,960$              50,960$           13,401$              54,018$              6.00%

 
 

51440 PART TIME  
1552000 51440 PART TIME -$                    14,000$              14,000$           1,163$                14,000$              0.00%

 
 

51500 OVERTIME  
1552000 51500 OVERTIME 6,475$                12,000$              12,000$           314$                   12,000$              0.00%

 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
1552000 52020 WORKERS COMP 557$                   186$                   186$                 21$                      2,500$                1244.09%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  
1552000 52030 ICMA 401 554$                   561$                   561$                 498$                   6,104$                988.06%

 
 

52120 MPERS  
1552000 52120 MPERS 5,789$                5,147$                5,147$             816$                   -$                    -100.00%

 
 

52200 HEALTH INSURANCE  
1552000 52200 HEALTH INS 24,162$              24,356$              24,356$           5,145$                -$                    -100.00%

 
52300 FICA  

1552000 52300 FICA 3,969$                3,160$                3,160$             899$                   3,349$                5.98%
 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
1552000 52310 MEDICARE 928$                   740$                   740$                 210$                   783$                   5.81%

 
 

53400 HEATING FUEL  
1552000 53400 HEATING FUEL 11,064$              11,000$              11,000$           3,017$                15,000$              36.36%

Page 7 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634

 
 

53710 VEHICLE FUEL  
1552000 53710 VEHICLE FUEL 4,371$                5,300$                5,300$             2,362$                5,300$                0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
1552000 53800 UNIFORMS 349$                   -$                    -$                 100$                   -$                    0.00%

 
 

54260 TECHNICAL SVCS  
1552000 54260 TECHNICAL SVCS 8,089$                -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                    0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1552000 55010 ELECTRICITY 9,346$                13,000$              13,000$           3,726$                14,000$              7.69%

 
 

55110 WATER  
1552000 55110 WATER 986$                   1,100$                1,100$             917$                   1,100$                0.00%

 

55120 TELEPHONE  
1552000 55120 TELEPHONE -$                    -$                    -$                 374$                   -$                    0.00%

 
55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT  

1552000 55200 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT 13,825$              14,000$              14,000$           3,220$                21,000$              50.00%
 
 

55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS  
1552000 55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS 13,468$              16,000$              16,000$           8,216$                26,000$              62.50%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1552000 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 24,960$              20,000$              20,000$           20,821$              20,000$              0.00%

 
 

55401 M&R - Other  
1552000 55401 M&R - Skating Rink -$                    10,000$              10,000$           1,648$                10,000$              0.00%

 
 

56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE  
1552000 56010 LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,377$              12,000$              12,000$           6,493$                -$                    -100.00%

 
 

56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE  
1552000 56030 VEHICLE INSURANCE 31,643$              28,000$              28,000$           15,787$              28,000$              0.00%

 
 

56040 MISC INSURANCE  
1552000 56040 OTHER INSURANCE -$                    -$                    -$                 -$                    7,000$                0.00%

 
 

56050 OTHER INSURANCE  
1552000 56050 OTHER INSURANCE 7,256$                7,000$                7,000$             3,883$                7,000$                0.00%

 
 

56060 PROPERTY INSURANCE  
1552000 56060 PROPERTY INSURANCE 31,157$              30,000$              30,000$           16,674$              30,000$              0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Buildings & Grounds 261,600$            278,510$            278,510$         109,706$            277,154$            -0.49%

525 Parks & Cemeteries

51440 PART TIME
1552500 51440 PART TIME 16,992$              13,000$              13,000$           15,203$              13,000$              0.00%

 
51500 OVERTIME  

1552500 51500 OVERTIME -$                    -$                    -$                 1,337$                -$                    0.00%
 
 

52020 WORKERS COMP  
1552500 52020 WORKERS COMP (13)$                    200$                   200$                 32$                      200$                   0.00%

 
 

52030 ICMA 401  

Page 8 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713

1552500 52030 ICMA 401 -$                    -$                    -$                 1$                        -$                    0.00%
 
 

52300 FICA  
1552500 52300 FICA 352$                   806$                   806$                 1,026$                806$                   0.00%

 
 

52310 MEDICARE  
1552500 52310 MEDICARE 82$                      190$                   190$                 240$                   190$                   0.00%

 
 

53800 UNIFORMS  
1552500 53800 UNIFORMS 1,175$                2,200$                2,200$             550$                   2,200$                0.00%

 
 

53900 MISC SUPPLIES  
1552500 53900 OTHER EQUIPMENT 159$                   -$                    -$                 1,165$                -$                    0.00%

 
 

55010 ELECTRICITY  
1552500 55010 ELECTRICITY 716$                   1,500$                1,500$             216$                   1,500$                0.00%

 
 

55110 WATER  
1552500 55110 WATER 3,466$                4,556$                4,556$             3,562$                4,556$                0.00%

 
 

55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS  
1552500 55222 LANDSCAPING SVCS 15,959$              14,000$              14,000$           3,669$                14,000$              0.00%

 
 

55223 CEMETERY SVCS  
1552500 55223 CEMETERY SVCS 673$                   1,000$                1,000$             599$                   1,000$                0.00%

 
 

55224 MEMORIAL SVCS  
1552500 55224 MEMORIAL SVCS -$                    250$                   250$                 -$                    250$                   0.00%

 
 

55314 PORTA POTTY SVCS  
1552500 55314 PORTA POTTY SVCS 11,914$              14,000$              14,000$           8,843$                14,000$              0.00%

 
 

55400 REPAIRS & MAINT-GENERAL  
1552500 55400 GEN REPAIRS & MAINT 11,680$              8,500$                8,500$             6,143$                8,500$                0.00%

 

57100 EQUIPMENT  
1552500 57100 EQUIPMENT 20,940$              -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                    0.00%

 
 

TOTAL Parks & Cemeteries 84,094$              60,202$              60,202$           42,585$              60,202$              0.00%

530 Environmental Sustainability

54100 TRAINING
1553000 54100 TRAINING & RESEARCH -$                    2,000$                2,000$             -$                    2,000$                0.00%

54260 TECHNICAL SVCS
1553000 54260 TECH SVCS-GEN 3,008$                3,500$                3,500$             868$                   3,500$                0.00%

54530 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES
1553000 54530 ENERGY AUDIT SERVICES 4,325$                15,000$              15,000$           -$                    15,000$              0.00%

1553000 54530 91001 Contracted Services - Grant 9,135$                -$                    -$                 6,525$                -$                    0.00%

55010 ELECTRICITY
1553000 55010 ELECTRICITY-EVSE CHG STA 798$                   750$                   750$                 1,402$                750$                   0.00%

57100 EQUIPMENT
1553000 57100 EQUIPMENT-EVSE CHG STA 11,848$              12,000$              12,000$           -$                    6,000$                -50.00%

59350 CONTINGENCY
1553000 59350 CONTINGENCY 540$                   2,500$                2,500$             -$                    1,000$                -60.00%

Page 9 of 10



5
6

A B C D E F G H I J
ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUD ACTUAL DEPT REQ CHANGE

714
715
716
717
718

TOTAL Environmental Sustaina 29,654$              35,750$              35,750$           8,795$                28,250$              -21.00%

TOTAL General Fund 4,121,961$         4,331,914$         4,331,914$      2,192,133$         4,461,961$         3.00%

Page 10 of 10



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

Im
m

at
er

ia
l m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
si

nc
e 

in
iti

al
 B

O
S 

re
vi

ew
20

25
De

fa
ul

t I
nf

la
tio

n 
Ra

te
 fo

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
os

t E
st

im
at

io
n

5%
2.

5%
Re

se
rv

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 a

s 
of

 1
2/

31
/2

3 
(p

ro
-r

at
a 

ea
rn

in
gs

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fo

r D
ec

em
be

r -
 s

ta
te

m
en

t u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 ti

m
e)

M
un

ic
ip

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
39

,9
67

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
 S

ys
te

m
 fo

r B
ui

ld
in

g 
20

15
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
67

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
76

9.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

80
1.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 o
rig

in
al

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
w

ill
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

to
 

be
 re

-d
on

e.
 S

o,
 F

ut
ur

e 
va

lu
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

is
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d.
 U

se
 

es
tim

at
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

pu
rp

os
es

. 
40

20
10

0-
24

20
9

 T
ow

n 
M

an
ag

er
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 R
es

er
ve

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

To
ta

l M
un

ic
ip

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
67

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
76

9.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

80
1.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 (A
) 

To
w

n 
Cl

er
k

40
20

20
0-

24
20

5-
42

1
Cl

er
ks

 - 
Ta

bu
la

tin
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 ta
bu

la
tin

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
   

20
25

-
   

   
   

   
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
39

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,0
39

.1
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

03
9.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 ta

bu
la

to
r f

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

if 
le

as
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t e

ve
r 

ne
ga

te
d,

 a
vo

id
 n

et
tin

g 
ag

ai
ns

t h
is

to
ric

al
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

40
20

20
0-

24
20

5-
42

2
Cl

er
ks

 - 
H

is
to

ric
al

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 h

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

20
17

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
22

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,5

26
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
32

,5
26

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,0
17

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,4
90

.6
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

49
0.

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 a

vo
id

 n
et

tin
g 

ag
ai

ns
t o

th
er

 li
ne

s 

40
20

20
0-

24
20

5
Cl

er
ks

 R
es

er
ve

 S
to

ra
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Cl

er
k 

re
la

te
d 

20
24

4.
00

   
   

   
 

20
28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
00

   
   

   
 

16
,6

66
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,0

89
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
63

6.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
63

6.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
To

ta
l T

ow
n 

Cl
er

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

,5
26

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,1
93

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

,1
45

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

10
7.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

52
9.

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
63

6.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 (A

) 

Fi
na

nc
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

20
,2

92
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
om

pu
te

r N
et

w
or

k 
Se

rv
er

 &
 

Sm
ar

tb
oa

rd
/P

ro
je

ct
or

s/
Sc

re
en

s 
20

17
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

00
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

12
0.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

93
9.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

93
9.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 C
en

tr
al

 n
et

w
or

k 
se

rv
er

 

 S
m

ar
tb

oa
rd

/P
ro

je
ct

or
s/

Sc
re

en
s 

20
19

9.
00

   
   

   
 

20
28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3,
33

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
79

3.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

8.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

8.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
ro

om
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

g 
ro

om
 

 S
to

ra
ge

 N
ee

ds
 

20
25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,3
79

.0
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,3
79

.0
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,3
79

.0
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
20

50
0-

24
20

6
Tr

ea
su

re
r C

ap
 Im

p 
Re

se
rv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

To
ta

l F
in

an
ce

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

33
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,2

92
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
62

9.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

62
9.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 (A
) 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

er
ve

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
lu

ct
ua

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
Y2

5 
de

bt
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

av
in

gs
 - 

in
ve

st
 fo

r m
iti

ga
tio

n 
of

 fu
tu

re
 

flu
ct

ua
tio

ns
 

40
80

10
0-

24
47

6
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 R

es
er

ve
 - 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
02

3
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

er
ve

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (A
) 

As
se

ss
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

40
20

60
0-

24
20

8
As

se
ss

m
en

t C
ap

 Im
p 

Re
se

rv
e

 V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

er
 

20
19

4.
00

   
   

   
 

20
23

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 n

ee
de

d 
du

e 
to

 c
lo

ud
 h

os
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e 

40
20

60
0-

24
20

7
Re

va
lu

at
io

n 
Re

se
rv

e
 R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Re

se
rv

e 
20

22
8.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

00
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

1,
51

3.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
97

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,6
97

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
20

60
0-

24
21

1
As

se
ss

or
-A

er
ia

l P
ho

to
 R

es
er

ve
 A

er
ia

l O
rt

ho
 P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 

20
20

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,6
64

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

33
5.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

33
5.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

To
ta

l A
ss

es
si

ng
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
2,

17
8.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

32
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,0
32

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (A
) 

Co
de

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t S

ch
ed

ul
e 

fo
r f

is
ca

l y
ea

r:

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

40
20

70
0-

24
28

3
CE

O
 W

or
k 

Tr
uc

k 
Re

se
rv

e
 2

01
8 

Ch
ve

ro
le

t C
ol

or
ad

o 
20

19
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

26

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,1

57
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
00

   
   

   
 

22
,0

78
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,7

04
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
22

6.
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
22

6.
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
To

ta
l C

od
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,1

57
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

78
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,7

04
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
22

6.
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

22
6.

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (A
) 

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

40
20

80
0-

24
21

2
Be

ne
fit

 A
cc

ru
al

 R
es

er
ve

 B
en

ef
it 

Ac
cr

ua
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 
20

21
-

   
   

   
   

20
21

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
2,

72
4.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

16
2,

72
4.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
06

9.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,6
54

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
,6

54
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
50

%
 o

f a
cc

ru
ed

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
lia

bi
lit

y/
 

lia
bi

lit
y 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 a

na
ly

si
s,

 u
na

ud
ite

d 
= 

$3
25

,4
48

.5
0 

 /
 a

dd
'l 

fo
r p

os
si

bl
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
ac

cr
ua

l r
ed

em
pt

io
n 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
va

ria
nc

e 
in

 a
ct

ua
l v

s.
 e

st
im

at
ed

 li
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 d
ue

 to
 la

ng
ua

ge
 a

bo
ut

 
an

tic
ip

at
in

g 
gr

ow
th

 in
 c

om
pe

ns
ab

le
 b

al
an

ce
 w

hi
le

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

pa
st

 u
sa

ge
 tr

en
ds

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

To
ta

l U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
2,

72
4.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

2,
72

4.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0,

06
9.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

54
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,6
54

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (A
) 

Po
lic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
   

PD
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t
10

1,
71

8.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

41
14

 2
02

2 
Fo

rd
 F

-1
50

 P
ol

ic
e 

Re
sp

on
de

r #
41

14
 

20
23

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

76
0.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,3
09

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,3
09

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 E
xt

en
di

ng
 li

fe
 to

 s
ta

gg
er

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t y

rs
 

41
17

 2
02

3 
Fo

rd
 S

U
V 

Cr
ui

se
r P

at
ro

l #
41

17
 re

pl
ac

ed
 

#4
11

3 
20

24
3.

00
   

   
   

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

00
   

   
   

 
20

,1
66

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
07

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,5
97

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,5
97

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 F
le

et
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l i

nc
re

as
e 

fr
om

 F
Y2

3 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 

41
15

 2
02

2 
SU

V 
Cr

ui
se

r P
at

ro
l #

41
15

 
20

23
3.

00
   

   
   

 
20

26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

00
   

   
   

 
29

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,7
68

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,8
15

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,8
15

.7
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
16

 2
02

3 
Fo

rd
 E

xp
lo

re
r S

U
V 

Cr
ui

se
r -

 C
hi

ef
 #

41
16

 
20

23
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
15

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

17
6.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,3
55

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,3
55

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 C
ru

is
er

 U
pf

itt
in

g 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

20
25

20
25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

 
10

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

79
7.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

12
2.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

12
2.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 n

ee
de

d 

 C
ru

is
er

 M
ob

ile
 D

at
a 

Te
rm

in
al

s 
an

d 
Ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s 
(4

) 
20

25
4.

00
   

   
   

 
20

29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

00
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

18
5.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

36
2.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

36
2.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 to
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 n

ee
de

d 

 H
an

dg
un

s 
(1

5)
 

20
13

13
.0

0
   

   
  

20
26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
00

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
38

9.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
30

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
30

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 R
ifl

es
 (6

) 
20

22
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

32

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

00
   

   
   

 
1,

53
1.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

2.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
9.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
9.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 W
at

ch
gu

ar
d 

Di
gi

ta
l V

id
eo

 C
ru

is
er

 R
ec

or
de

rs
 (3

) 
20

20
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

 
32

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,2
55

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,2
44

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,2
44

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

 o
ne

 u
ni

t p
er

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
4 

 R
ad

ar
 U

ni
ts

 (3
) 

20
14

12
.0

0
   

   
  

20
26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
00

   
   

   
 

3,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
99

0.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
75

4.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
75

4.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 F

ul
ly

 fu
nd

 th
re

e 
un

its
.  

W
ill

 lo
ok

 to
 B

H
S 

fo
r g

ra
nt

s 

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
Ra

di
os

 (1
2)

 
20

15
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

49
4.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
5.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
5.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 S
pe

ed
 T

ra
ile

r 
20

15
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

96
3.

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

03
6.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

03
6.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

 R
ec

or
ds

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 - 

20
14

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

65
4.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

34
5.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

34
5.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 T
as

er
s 

(7
) 

20
23

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

82
2.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

24
4.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

7,
28

0.
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

1,
03

5.
82

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 fi

rs
t y

ea
r t

o 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t y
ea

r r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

cu
rr

en
t l

ea
se

 te
rm

 - 
en

cu
m

be
re

d 
12

/1
9/

22
 le

ss
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 

 A
ED

 U
ni

ts
 in

 C
ru

is
er

s 
(4

) 
20

22
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
00

   
   

   
 

2,
46

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

9.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
03

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
03

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 /

//
re

ne
w

ab
le

 

 P
ar

ki
ng

 K
io

sk
s 

&
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

20
22

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

11
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3,
03

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
61

3.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 ro

om
 c

am
er

a 
20

23
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

28

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
65

1.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4.

00
   

   
   

 
1,

91
2.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

01
5.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
8.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
8.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 to

 a
gr

ee
 to

 h
is

to
ric

al
 a

de
qu

at
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

40
40

10
0-

24
40

5
Po

lic
e 

Ca
p 

Im
p 

Re
se

rv
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

PD
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

8,
63

6.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
1,

58
5.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
71

8.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

8,
61

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

28
0.

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
1,

33
9.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (B
) 

   
PD

 T
ra

in
in

g

40
40

10
0-

24
47

3
Po

lic
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
os

t R
es

er
ve

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Co

st
s 

20
20

-
   

   
   

   
20

20

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 F

ul
ly

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ith
 B

H
PD

 in
 2

02
0 

   
   

PD
 T

ra
in

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (B
) 

   
To

ta
l P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
 S

um
 o

f (
B)

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

8,
63

6.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
1,

58
5.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
71

8.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

8,
61

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

28
0.

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
1,

33
9.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (A
) 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

  F
D

 T
ru

ck
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
86

3,
42

3.
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ta
nk

er
 5

 2
01

2 
Fe

rr
ar

a/
Ig

ni
to

r 2
50

0 
G

a.
 T

an
ke

r 
20

12
18

.0
0

   
   

  
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

18
7,

83
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

   
   

   
 

19
7,

97
2.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

,4
20

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
73

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
4,

73
5.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
gi

ne
 2

 2
01

7 
Fe

rr
ar

a/
Ig

ni
to

r P
um

pe
r 1

00
0g

a/
15

00
 G

PM
 

20
17

16
.0

0
   

   
  

20
33

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
9,

41
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9.
00

   
   

   
 

16
2,

15
7.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,0
52

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

4,
92

9.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
4,

92
9.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
gi

ne
 4

 2
00

6 
Sp

ar
ta

n/
Sm

ea
l R

es
cu

e-
Pu

m
pe

r 
10

00
ga

/1
50

0 
G

PM
 

20
07

18
.0

0
   

   
  

20
25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

9,
04

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
00

   
   

   
 

96
9,

04
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

8,
75

1.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

0,
29

2.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
69

,0
44

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

88
,7

51
.4

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 e
nc

um
be

re
d 

at
 9

/1
9/

22
 m

ee
tin

g 

En
gi

ne
 6

 2
01

4 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l/

Fe
rr

ar
a 

Pu
m

pe
r 7

50
 g

al
./

12
50

 
G

PM
 

20
15

16
.0

0
   

   
  

20
31

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

2,
93

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7.
00

   
   

   
 

12
6,

13
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,6
00

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

8,
90

4.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
8,

90
4.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
,5

06
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 n

ot
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 y
et

, n
ee

ds
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

Tr
uc

k 
10

 2
01

1 
Fo

rd
 F

-3
50

 4
X4

 P
ic

k-
up

 T
ru

ck
 

20
12

12
.0

0
   

   
  

20
24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

,5
06

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

89
,5

06
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,9

07
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
,5

99
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
,5

99
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

ep
la

ci
ng

 w
/S

U
V 

fo
r p

ar
am

ed
ic

 re
sp

on
se

s 

11
7,

86
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 n
ot

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 y

et
, n

ee
ds

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
Tr

uc
k 

10
 2

01
1 

Fo
rd

 F
-3

50
 4

X4
 P

ic
k-

up
 T

ru
ck

 re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

__
__

__
__

_ 
20

24
8.

00
   

   
   

 
20

32

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

24
2.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8.

00
   

   
   

 
16

,5
30

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

63
1.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,7
01

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,7
01

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ci

ng
 w

/S
U

V 
fo

r p
ar

am
ed

ic
 re

sp
on

se
s 

Tr
uc

k 
9

 2
02

0 
Fo

rd
 F

-3
50

 4
x4

 P
ic

ku
p 

Tr
uc

k 
20

21
8.

00
   

   
   

 
20

29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

6,
93

6.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
00

   
   

   
 

23
,3

87
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
38

2.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,5

10
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,5

10
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

Ai
r 1

 2
00

6 
G

M
C 

45
00

 B
ox

 T
ru

ck
 

20
07

21
.0

0
   

   
  

20
28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

7,
60

5.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
00

   
   

   
 

46
,9

01
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,8

15
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
,1

97
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,1
97

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

La
dd

er
 1

 2
00

9 
Fe

rr
er

a 
77

' H
D 

Q
ui

nt
 3

00
 g

al
./

15
00

 G
PM

 
20

10
22

.0
0

   
   

  
20

32

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

2,
20

0,
21

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 W
ill

 b
on

d 
w

he
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 n
ot

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 y

et
, p

la
nn

ed
 to

 
re

pl
ac

e 
sm

al
le

r b
oa

t. 
3 

ye
ar

s 
ag

o 
go

t a
 q

uo
te

 
W

R1
 W

at
er

 R
es

cu
e/

Fi
re

 S
up

pr
es

io
n 

Bo
at

 
20

24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
12

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,1

40
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
,8

59
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
,8

59
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Re
sc

ue
 

7(
am

bu
la

nc
e

)
 2

02
2 

Fo
rd

/S
ug

ar
lo

af
 A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
20

23
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

2,
34

6.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6.
00

   
   

   
 

65
,3

91
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,2

32
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
,0

18
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
,0

18
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Re
sc

ue
 

8(
am

bu
la

nc
e

)
 2

01
8 

Fo
rd

/S
ug

ar
lo

af
 A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
20

18
9.

00
   

   
   

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

1,
90

6.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
00

   
   

   
 

11
3,

96
8.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,7
20

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
98

,7
28

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
98

,7
28

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
01

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
02

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
03

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
04

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
05

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
06

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
07

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
08

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
09

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
10

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

AI
RP

AK
11

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
12

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
13

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
14

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
15

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

AI
RP

AK
16

 S
co

tt
 S

el
f-

Co
nt

ai
ne

d 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Ap
pa

ra
tu

s 
20

13
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

37
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

LD
H

 L
ar

ge
 D

ia
m

et
er

 H
os

e(
ap

pr
ox

. 3
,5

00
 ft

) 
20

19
16

.0
0

   
   

  
20

35

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,2
01

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

.0
0

   
   

  
4,

29
1.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

72
1.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

13
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

13
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

LD
H

 L
ar

ge
 D

ia
m

et
er

 H
os

e(
ap

pr
ox

. 3
,5

00
 ft

) 
20

19
16

.0
0

   
   

  
20

35

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,2
01

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

.0
0

   
   

  
4,

29
1.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

72
1.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

13
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

13
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l F

ire
fig

ht
in

g 
En

se
m

bl
e 

- 2
0 

se
ts

 
20

18
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

5,
10

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
00

   
   

   
 

26
,2

76
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

41
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,6

40
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,6

40
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 5

/1
6/

22
 e

nc
um

be
rm

en
t l

es
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l F

ire
fig

ht
in

g 
En

se
m

bl
e 

- 1
6 

se
ts

 @
 

86
00

.4
9 

ea
. 

20
22

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
32

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

4,
05

3.
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8.
00

   
   

   
 

13
,0

06
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
21

7.
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,3

54
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,3

54
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 C
as

ca
de

/F
ill

in
g 

St
at

io
n 

20
19

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
34

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,7
61

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

.0
0

   
   

  
3,

57
6.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
4.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

43
2.

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

43
2.

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
ul

la
rd

 T
he

rm
al

 Im
ag

in
g 

Ca
m

er
a 

(E
cl

ip
se

) 
20

11
13

.0
0

   
   

  
20

24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

94
0.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
8,

94
0.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

58
6.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

35
3.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

35
3.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
ul

la
rd

 T
he

rm
al

 Im
ag

in
g 

Ca
m

er
a 

(E
cl

ip
se

) 
20

11
14

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

25
3.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
00

   
   

   
 

9,
25

3.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
71

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
54

1.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
54

1.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 B
ul

la
rd

 T
he

rm
al

 Im
ag

in
g 

Ca
m

er
a 

(T
3 

M
ax

) 
20

18
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,6
43

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3,

41
0.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

36
8.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

06
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

06
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 2
 T

ou
gh

bo
ok

s 
fo

r a
m

bu
la

nc
es

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

26
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3,
08

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

8.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
67

4.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
67

4.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

 D
el

l F
D 

ne
tw

or
k 

se
rv

er
 

20
24

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
62

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
9.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

H
O

LM
CU

TT
ER

01
 H

ol
m

at
ro

 4
05

0N
CT

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 C

ut
te

r 
20

12
14

.0
0

   
   

  
20

26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

89
8.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
00

   
   

   
 

2,
44

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
44

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
44

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

H
O

LM
CU

TT
ER

02
 H

ol
m

at
ro

 4
05

0N
CT

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 C

ut
te

r 
20

12
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

07
0.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
69

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
69

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
69

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

1 
H

ol
m

at
ro

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 P
ow

er
 U

ni
t-

dp
u 

31
 

20
12

17
.0

0
   

   
  

20
29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,3
04

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

00
   

   
   

 
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

2 
H

ol
m

at
ro

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 P
ow

er
 U

ni
t-

dp
u 

31
 

20
12

17
.0

0
   

   
  

20
29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,3
04

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

00
   

   
   

 
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

46
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

3 
H

ol
m

at
ro

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 P
ow

er
 U

ni
t-

dp
u 

31
 

20
12

18
.0

0
   

   
  

20
30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,4
34

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

00
   

   
   

 
5,

57
2.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

57
2.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

57
2.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

w
ill

 b
uy

 in
 2

02
5 

w
/ 

ap
pr

ov
al

H
O

LM
CU

TT
ER

01
 G

en
es

is
 C

23
6-

SL
-3

 B
at

te
ry

 C
ut

te
r 

20
25

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
40

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
59

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

.0
0

   
   

  
91

6.
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

3.
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

3.
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

w
ill

 b
uy

 in
 2

02
5 

w
/ 

ap
pr

ov
al

H
O

LM
CU

TT
ER

02
 G

en
es

is
 S

49
-S

L-
3 

Ba
tt

er
y 

Sp
re

ad
er

 
20

25
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

40

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

.0
0

   
   

  
91

8.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

8.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

w
ill

 b
uy

 in
 2

02
5 

w
/ 

ap
pr

ov
al

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

1 
G

en
es

is
 1

7C
-S

L-
3 

Ba
tt

er
y 

Co
m

bi
-t

oo
l 

20
25

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
40

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

.0
0

   
   

  
91

8.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

8.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

2 
G

en
es

is
 2

1-
36

 S
L-

3 
Ba

tt
er

y 
Cu

tt
er

 
20

26
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

41

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.0
0

   
   

  
89

2.
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

1.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

1.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
O

LM
PU

M
P0

3 
G

en
es

is
 2

2-
54

 S
L-

3 
Ba

tt
er

y 
Cu

tt
er

 
20

26
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

41

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.0
0

   
   

  
89

2.
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

1.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

1.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

ZO
LL

M
O

N
01

 Z
ol

l C
ar

di
ac

 M
on

ito
r/

De
fr

ib
ril

la
to

r 
20

18
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

25

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

ZO
LL

M
O

N
02

 Z
ol

l C
ar

di
ac

 M
on

ito
r/

De
fr

ib
ril

la
to

r 
20

23
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,9
00

.7
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

00
   

   
   

 
8,

48
3.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

40
3.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

91
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

91
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

ST
RY

K0
1

 S
tr

yk
er

 C
ot

 &
 M

ou
nt

 
20

18
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,6
01

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

 
33

,6
01

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,4
79

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,1
21

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,1
21

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

ST
RY

K0
2

 S
tr

yk
er

 C
ot

 &
 M

ou
nt

 
20

23
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
07

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

00
   

   
   

 
6,

65
1.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
8.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

20
6.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

20
6.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

LU
CA

S0
1

 L
uc

as
 C

he
st

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 S
ys

te
m

 
20

22
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,9
33

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

00
   

   
   

 
5,

78
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

32
1.

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

32
2.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

32
2.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

PO
RT

AC
O

U
N

T
 P

or
ta

Co
un

t F
it 

Te
st

er
 

20
22

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
37

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,7
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

.0
0

   
   

  
1,

82
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

2.
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

76
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

76
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
40

30
0-

24
47

1
Fi

re
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
En

gi
ne

 R
es

er
ve

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 to

 a
dj

us
t t

o 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 a
de

qu
at

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  F
D

 T
ru

ck
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

20
0,

21
5.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
86

7,
76

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

15
2,

26
4.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
4,

34
3.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
59

1,
68

1.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

69
,0

44
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
2,

63
7.

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (C
') 

   
FD

 F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

Bu
ild

in
gs

12
8,

04
6.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 tw
o 

ne
w

 W
ei

l M
cl

ei
n 

oi
l f

ire
d 

bo
ile

rs
 a

t S
H

 
St

at
io

n 
2 

20
23

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
43

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,3
92

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

.0
0

   
   

  
3,

02
1.

81
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

07
0.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

85
1.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

85
1.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
oo

f R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 S

ta
tio

n 
2 

20
04

23
.0

0
   

   
  

20
27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,8

79
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
00

   
   

   
 

13
,4

39
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,6

55
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
61

1.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
61

1.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 W
in

do
w

s 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t -
 S

ta
tio

n 
2 

20
20

30
.0

0
   

   
  

20
50

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
.0

0
   

   
  

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
84

4.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 R
oo

f R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 S

ta
tio

n 
3 

20
22

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
42

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
.0

0
   

   
  

1,
76

4.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

3.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
65

9.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
65

9.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 E
xt

er
io

r P
ai

nt
in

g 
&

 R
ep

ai
rs

 
20

21
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

36

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
.0

0
   

   
  

2,
54

5.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
58

6.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
31

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
31

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
al

ce
m

en
t -

 S
ta

tio
n 

3 
20

09
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

29

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
00

   
   

   
 

7,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
36

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
40

8.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
40

8.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 S
ta

tio
n 

2 
19

89
34

.0
0

   
   

  
20

24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,4
82

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

82
.0

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
82

.0
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 P
av

in
g 

- S
ta

tio
n 

3 
20

20
30

.0
0

   
   

  
20

50

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

.0
0

   
   

  
5,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

28
3.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

98
8.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

98
8.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 P
av

in
g 

- S
ta

tio
n 

2 
20

06
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,9

64
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
64

.1
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

64
.1

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

40
30

0-
24

47
0

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
ns

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

D
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
Bu

ild
in

gs
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

8,
27

1.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
6,

02
1.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

8,
04

6.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
69

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

69
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (C

') 

   
FD

 F
ire

 P
on

d 
/ 

D
ry

 H
yd

ra
nt

40
40

30
0-

24
47

4
Fi

re
 P

on
ds

 &
 D

ry
 H

yd
ra

nt
 R

es
er

ve
 T

ot
al

 F
ire

 P
on

d 
/ 

Dr
y 

H
yd

ra
nt

s 
20

14
16

.0
0

   
   

  
20

30

 E
st

im
at

ed
//

on
 7

/1
 

of
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
FY

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
15

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
00

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
,7

63
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

47
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

47
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  F

D
 F

ire
 P

on
d 

/ 
D

ry
 H

yd
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
,7

63
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

47
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
47

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (C
') 

   
To

ta
l F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
 S

um
 o

f (
C'

) 
2,

20
0,

21
5.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
47

6,
03

4.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
8,

28
5.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
07

2,
15

3.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

8,
79

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

69
,0

44
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
9,

75
3.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 (A
) 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 (D
is

pa
tc

h)
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
14

9,
06

9.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 D
el

l C
om

pu
te

r S
er

ve
r 

20
18

7.
00

   
   

   
 

20
25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
00

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,7

05
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

70
5.

99
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
70

5.
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 D
H

Q
 S

er
ve

r/
So

ft
w

ar
e 

20
16

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
21

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 N

o 
lo

ng
er

 n
ee

de
d,

 c
lo

ud
 h

os
te

d 

 D
ig

ita
l V

oi
ce

 R
ec

or
de

r f
or

 d
is

pa
tc

h 
20

22
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 U
si

ng
 s

in
gl

e 
vo

ic
e 

re
co

rd
er

 w
ith

 B
ar

 H
ar

bo
r 

 A
vt

ec
 S

co
ut

 E
X 

Di
sp

at
ch

 C
on

so
le

 
20

22
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
66

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
47

3.
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
57

.9
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

57
.9

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 H

ar
dw

ar
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t (

$5
k)

 a
ft

er
 5

 y
ea

rs
, w

ho
le

 a
pa

ra
tu

s 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

 D
is

pa
tc

h 
Co

ns
ol

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 a

nn
ua

l p
m

ts
 

20
23

4.
00

   
   

   
 

20
27

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,7
21

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

00
   

   
   

 
16

,2
40

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

,3
38

.6
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
39

.2
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
39

.2
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
/7

/2
1 

Se
le

ct
bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 

 M
D

 P
ol

ic
e 

Ch
an

ne
l 

20
06

25
.0

0
   

   
  

20
31

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

00
   

   
   

 
9,

28
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,4
97

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

92
8.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

92
8.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 M
D

 F
ire

/E
M

S 
Ch

an
ne

l 
20

06
25

.0
0

   
   

  
20

31

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

00
   

   
   

 
9,

28
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,4
97

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

92
8.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

92
8.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 M
D

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

/B
us

 C
ha

nn
el

 
20

15
25

.0
0

   
   

  
20

40

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

.0
0

   
   

  
1,

68
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

54
2.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

34
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

34
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 A
N

P 
M

D
I L

E/
fir

e/
EM

S 
Ch

an
ne

ls
 (2

) 
20

18
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

33

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9.

00
   

   
   

 
1,

22
2.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

01
4.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 F
ut

ur
e 

U
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s 
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

40
40

80
0-

24
40

6
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Ca

p 
Im

p 
Re

se
rv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

78
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,0
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 T
o 

ag
re

e 
to

 h
is

to
ric

al
 a

de
qu

at
e 

fu
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 u
pg

ra
de

s 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

42
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
42

7.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 z

er
o-

ou
t n

eg
at

iv
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
   

To
ta

l C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 (D
is

pa
tc

h)
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
22

7,
72

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,3

88
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
9,

06
9.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,4

27
.9

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,5

05
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,0
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (A
) 

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

  H
ig

hw
ay

 D
iv

is
io

n 
- R

ol
lin

g 
St

oc
k

N
ot

e:
 In

fla
tio

na
ry

 ra
te

 u
se

d 
- 2

.5
%

 fo
r m

an
y 

ite
m

s 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
5%

26
7,

74
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
08

 M
on

go
os

e 
Se

w
er

 Je
t 

20
08

25
.0

0
   

   
  

20
33

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
,5

43
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
00

   
   

   
 

10
,8

38
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
97

3.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,3

96
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,3

96
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t Y

ea
rs

 >
 7

 s
o 

in
fla

tio
n 

ra
te

 a
dj

us
te

d 
do

w
n 

to
 

2.
5%

. 

20
12

 T
or

o 
rid

in
g 

m
ow

er
 

20
12

14
.0

0
   

   
  

20
26

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,0

75
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
00

   
   

   
 

9,
53

7.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
78

9.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
78

9.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t Y

ea
rs

 >
 7

 s
o 

in
fla

tio
n 

ra
te

 a
dj

us
te

d 
do

w
n 

to
 

2.
5%

. A
dj

us
te

d 
D

ef
au

lt 
Re

ne
w

ab
le

 P
re

m
iu

m
 to

 5
0%

 

20
13

 L
in

e 
pa

in
te

r 
20

13
12

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
06

9.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8,

06
9.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

95
8.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

11
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

11
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
13

 K
oh

le
r 1

00
 K

w
H

 g
en

er
at

or
 a

t h
ig

hw
ay

 g
ar

ag
e 

20
13

25
.0

0
   

   
  

20
38

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0,

50
6.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

.0
0

   
   

  
8,

60
7.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

15
6.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

38
2.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

38
2.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
15

 W
ac

ke
r-

N
ue

so
n 

BP
U

52
40

 
20

15
15

.0
0

   
   

  
20

30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

3.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6.

00
   

   
   

 
1,

33
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

33
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
24

 In
tl 

Pl
ow

/d
um

p 
tr

uc
k 

20
23

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
33

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
6,

49
5.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

00
   

   
   

 
26

,2
77

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

63
4.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,2
06

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,2
06

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
13

 In
tl 

Pl
ow

/d
um

p 
bo

dy
 

20
13

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
23

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

7,
90

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
20

7,
90

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
,2

30
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
1,

67
8.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

07
,9

09
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
6,

23
0.

94
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l j

ud
ge

m
en

t r
ef

le
ct

s 
re

ce
nt

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t t
ha

t i
s 

on
 o

rd
er

 b
ut

 re
ta

in
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

20
16

 In
tl 

N
av

i S
ta

r p
lo

w
 tr

ck
, d

um
p 

bo
dy

/p
lo

w
/g

ea
r 

20
16

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
26

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
9,

56
6.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

00
   

   
   

 
94

,7
83

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,7
52

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

,4
06

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

,4
06

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

20
18

 In
tlN

av
is

ta
r 7

40
0 

pl
ow

/g
ea

r/
du

m
p 

20
18

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
28

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
8,

48
3.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

00
   

   
   

 
49

,6
20

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,1
93

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,0
72

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,0
72

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
24

 C
as

e 
58

0S
N

W
T 

T4
 L

oa
de

r/
Ba

ck
ho

e 
20

24
6.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
1,

41
4.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6.

00
   

   
   

 
20

,2
35

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

41
9.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,9
99

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,9
99

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
23

 L
oa

de
r B

ac
kh

oe
 - 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
as

e 
20

23
5.

00
   

   
   

 
20

28
26

,4
62

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,4

62
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 5
0%

 a
nn

ua
l p

m
t f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 - 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 F
ul

l 
pa

ym
en

t f
ro

m
 C

IP
 - 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

s 
FY

25
 p

ay
m

en
t -

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
du

e 
to

 n
on

-a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
cl

au
se

 

20
24

 C
as

e 
52

1F
 F

ro
nt

 E
nd

 L
oa

de
r 

20
24

8.
00

   
   

   
 

20
32

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
1,

05
3.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8.

00
   

   
   

 
26

,3
81

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

67
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,1
72

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,1
72

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
24

 F
ro

nt
 e

nd
 lo

ad
er

 - 
ex

is
tin

g 
le

as
e 

20
24

5.
00

   
   

   
 

20
29

31
,4

74
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,4
74

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 5
0%

 a
nn

ua
l p

m
t f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 - 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 F
ul

l 
pa

ym
en

t f
ro

m
 C

IP
 - 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

s 
FY

25
 p

ay
m

en
t -

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
du

e 
to

 n
on

-a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
cl

au
se

 

20
18

 G
lo

ba
l M

3 
St

re
et

 s
w

ee
pe

r 
20

19
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

29

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
1,

77
7.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

00
   

   
   

 
52

,3
55

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,1
96

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

,5
16

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

,5
16

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
14

 R
am

 2
50

0 
4x

4 
(S

up
t)

 
20

15
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

25

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
00

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,6
65

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

,3
34

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

,3
34

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. 

20
16

 R
am

 2
50

0 
4x

4 
Pi

ck
up

 
20

16
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

26

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,9

46
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
00

   
   

   
 

20
,4

73
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
50

6.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,7

19
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,7

19
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 V
eh

ic
le

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 H

W
Y 

us
e 

in
 F

Y2
4 

in
 li

eu
 o

f r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
w

he
n 

20
24

 R
am

 2
50

0 
be

lo
w

 w
as

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
. I

nf
la

tio
n 

ad
ju

st
ed

 d
ow

n 
to

 2
%

. A
dd

ed
 5

 m
or

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

20
24

 R
am

 2
50

0 
4x

4 
cr

ew
 c

ab
 B

&
G

 
20

24
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

34

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
2,

36
1.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

.0
0

   
   

  
11

,2
36

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

11
9.

81
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,8
24

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,8
24

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
&

G
 u

se
. A

dj
us

te
d 

D
ef

au
lt 

Re
ne

w
ab

le
 P

re
m

iu
m

 to
 5

0%
. 

20
19

 F
or

d 
Ex

pl
or

er
 P

D 
ve

rs
io

n 
SU

V 
20

14
12

.0
0

   
   

  
20

26

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 T

yp
ic

al
ly

 g
et

 v
eh

ic
le

 re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

PD
 a

t n
o 

co
st

 to
 P

W
 

20
20

 R
am

 2
50

0 
4x

4 
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

od
y 

(M
ec

ha
ni

cs
) 

20
20

10
.0

0
   

   
  

20
30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
,7

86
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
00

   
   

   
 

15
,4

64
.3

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
67

0.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

19
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

19
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 M

ec
ha

ni
cs

 s
ho

p 
tr

uc
k.

 A
dj

us
te

d 
De

fa
ul

t R
en

ew
ab

le
 P

re
m

iu
m

 
to

 5
0%

 

20
22

 M
ul

tih
og

 s
id

ew
al

k 
tr

ac
to

r &
 a

tt
ch

m
en

ts
  

20
23

7.
00

   
   

   
 

20
30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
6,

55
2.

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6.

00
   

   
   

 
36

,0
92

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,2
33

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,8
86

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,8
86

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ed

uc
ed

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t y

ea
rs

 fr
om

 2
5 

to
 a

 re
al

is
tic

 n
um

be
r.

 

20
22

 M
ul

tih
og

 s
id

ew
al

k 
tr

ac
to

r &
 a

tt
ch

m
en

ts
 - 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
as

e 
20

23
7.

00
   

   
   

 
20

30
32

,7
39

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,7

39
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 5
0%

 a
nn

ua
l p

m
t f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 - 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 fu
ll 

pa
ym

en
t f

ro
m

 C
IP

 - 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t i
s 

FY
25

 p
ay

m
en

t -
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

du
e 

to
 n

on
-a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

cl
au

se
 

20
22

 R
am

 5
50

0 
pl

ow
 tr

uc
k 

20
23

7.
00

   
   

   
 

20
30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
af

te
r F

Y 
fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
6,

10
4.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6.

00
   

   
   

 
31

,0
17

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,3
72

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

,1
21

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

,1
21

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
50

10
0-

24
50

0
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 T

o 
ag

re
e 

to
 h

is
to

ric
al

 a
de

qu
at

e 
fu

nd
in

g,
 p

lu
s 

no
te

d 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  H

ig
hw

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n 

- R
ol

lin
g 

St
oc

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

42
8,

64
9.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
0,

23
3.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

7,
25

4.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

3,
47

0.
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
17

,2
32

.4
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

6,
23

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (D

) 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

  W
as

te
w

at
er

 D
iv

is
io

n 
- R

ol
lin

g 
St

oc
k

95
,2

27
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
24

 2
02

4 
Ra

m
 2

50
0 

Tr
ad

es
m

an
, 4

x4
, s

in
gl

e 
ca

b 
w

ith
 

se
rv

ic
e 

bo
dy

 
20

24
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

34

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
5,

21
1.

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

00
   

   
   

 
15

,0
23

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,5
91

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,7
35

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,7
35

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 a

dj
us

te
d 

do
w

n 
to

 
2.

5%
. C

ha
ng

ed
 th

e 
De

fa
ul

t R
en

ew
ab

le
 P

re
m

iu
m

 to
 5

0%
 

20
18

 G
M

C 
25

00
 S

ie
rr

a 
4x

4 
do

ub
le

 c
ab

 &
 p

lo
w

 
20

18
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
,7

29
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
00

   
   

   
 

21
,5

76
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,4

97
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
41

0.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
41

0.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t Y
ea

rs
 >

 7
 s

o 
in

fla
tio

n 
ra

te
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

 
do

w
n 

to
 2

.5
%

. D
id

n’
t c

ha
ng

e 
it 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

im
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 g
et

 it
 fu

nd
ed

. C
ha

ng
ed

 th
e 

De
fa

ul
t R

en
ew

ab
le

 
Pr

em
iu

m
 to

 5
0%

. R
en

ew
ab

le
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 d

ue
 to

 p
lo

w
. 

40
50

50
0-

24
58

3
W

as
te

w
at

er
 W

or
k 

Tr
uc

k 
re

se
rv

e
20

22
 G

M
C 

35
00

H
D 

Si
er

ra
 4

x4
 s

in
gl

e 
ca

b 
20

23
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

33

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
,9

82
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
00

   
   

   
 

11
,7

47
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,1

39
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
85

5.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
85

5.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t Y

ea
rs

 >
 7

 s
o 

in
fla

tio
n 

ra
te

 a
dj

us
te

d 
do

w
n 

to
 

2.
5%

. C
ha

ng
ed

 th
e 

De
fa

ul
t R

en
ew

ab
le

 P
re

m
iu

m
 to

 5
0%

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

  W
as

te
w

at
er

 D
iv

is
io

n 
- R

ol
lin

g 
St

oc
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
3,

92
3.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,3
47

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

,2
27

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,0
01

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,0

01
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (D

) 

  S
ol

id
 W

as
te

 D
iv

is
io

n 
- R

ol
lin

g 
St

oc
k

26
4,

07
2.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
03

 In
tl 

Pa
ck

er
 T

ru
ck

 C
ar

db
oa

rd
 re

cy
cl

e 
tr

uc
k 

20
03

21
.0

0
   

   
  

20
24

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
3,

04
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

19
3,

04
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5,
76

2.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,2
78

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

93
,0

41
.2

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
75

,7
62

.6
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
14

 In
tl 

Pa
ck

er
 T

ru
ck

 (b
ec

om
es

 c
ar

db
oa

rd
 tr

uc
k 

20
24

) 
20

14
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

34

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
CI

P/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
7,

92
3.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9.

00
   

   
   

 
25

,3
24

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,0
58

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
62

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
62

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 A
 2

02
4 

is
 o

n 
or

de
r a

t a
 c

os
t o

f 1
93

,0
41

. D
el

iv
er

y 
in

 F
Y-

24
. T

he
 

20
14

 b
ec

om
es

 th
e 

re
cy

le
 tr

uc
k,

 p
rim

ar
ily

 fo
r c

ar
db

oa
rd

. /
 B

O
S 

en
cu

m
be

re
d 

8/
1/

22
 

20
18

 In
tl 

N
av

is
ta

r P
ac

ke
r t

ru
ck

 
20

18
10

.0
0

   
   

  
20

28

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

00
   

   
   

 
71

,6
66

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,2
51

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,9
16

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,9
16

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 T
he

 E
st

im
at

ed
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t i

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 
m

os
t r

ec
en

t p
ur

ch
as

e 
($

19
3,

04
1)

 a
nd

 a
n 

as
su

m
ed

 in
fla

tio
n 

of
 

5%
 fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t 5
 y

ea
rs

. 
40

51
50

0-
24

58
1

Re
fu

se
 T

ru
ck

 R
es

er
ve

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

08
3.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
3,

08
3.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 Is
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
fu

nd
ed

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
st

s 
fr

om
 a

ct
ua

l 
pu

rc
ha

se
 p

ric
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
ns

er
va

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 o

n 
7/

1 
  S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 D

iv
is

io
n 

- R
ol

lin
g 

St
oc

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

5,
96

4.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
0,

03
2.

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

4,
07

2.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

,9
57

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

9,
95

7.
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (D

) 

  R
oa

ds

 R
oa

ds
 

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

3,
52

0.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,4
79

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,4

79
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

50
10

0-
24

57
3

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 R
oa

d 
Re

se
rv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

  R
oa

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

3,
52

0.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,4
79

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,4

79
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (D

) 

  W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

76
,6

55
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
ee

d 
to

 g
et

 o
rig

in
al

 v
al

ue
s

20
01

 M
ul

ti-
Q

ui
p 

W
hi

sp
er

w
at

t g
en

er
at

or
 

20
01

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
16

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

45
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,8

71
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,1

28
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,1

28
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 B
ot

h 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

st
an

db
y 

ge
ne

ra
to

rs
 (5

7k
) p

lu
s 

m
is

c.
 fu

nd
s 

(1
00

,0
00

) f
or

: p
um

p 
fa

ilu
re

s,
 b

lo
ck

ed
 p

ip
es

, p
ro

ce
ss

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t f

ai
lu

re
s 

in
 a

er
at

io
n 

ba
si

ns
 o

r c
la

rif
ie

rs
; b

lo
w

er
s,

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

 

N
ee

d 
to

 g
et

 o
rig

in
al

 v
al

ue
s

20
18

 M
ul

tiq
ui

p 
W

hi
sp

er
w

at
t D

CA
 4

5 
SS

IU
4F

, 4
5 

kW
 

20
19

15
.0

0
   

   
  

20
34

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
.0

0
   

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
36

5.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,3

63
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

63
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

40
50

50
0-

24
50

1
W

as
te

w
at

er
 C

ap
 Im

p 
Re

se
rv

e
20

22
 W

W
 R

es
er

ve
s 

20
23

3.
00

   
   

   
 

20
26

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2.
00

   
   

   
 

87
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
,4

17
.7

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,2

91
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
1,

50
0.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,7

91
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

In
cr

ea
se

d 
fr

om
 $

12
5K

 to
 $

17
5K

 to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r m
ov

in
g 

th
e 

se
w

er
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fr
om

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 to

 fu
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 

by
 th

e 
CI

P.
 F

un
di

ng
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 $

29
,8

17
 to

 $
60

,1
98

, a
 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 o

f $
30

,3
81

.
ad

ju
st

m
en

t t
o 

re
co

gn
iz

e 
9.

18
 a

nd
 1

1.
6.

23
 e

nc
um

be
rm

en
ts

 fo
r 

Vo
rt

ex
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
    R

d 
w

or
k 

co
st

s 
ha

ve
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

gr
ea

tly
; p

av
in

g,
 s

to
rm

 w
at

er
 

pi
pe

 a
nd

 b
as

in
s;

 e
m

ba
nk

m
en

ts
; h

an
dr

ai
ls

, s
id

ew
al

ks
 p

er
 A

DA
 

&
 D

O
T;

 s
ig

na
ge

 
 O

rig
in

al
ly

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 $
35

0K
 in

 F
Y2

5 
bu

t s
et

 a
t a

 
co

m
pr

om
is

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

33
5.

 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

  W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
,6

55
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
,7

82
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
1,

50
0.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
,2

82
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (D

) 

   
Bu

ild
in

gs
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

19
75

 B
us

 G
ar

ag
e 

19
75

50
   

   
   

   
 

20
25

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

82
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
TB

D
TB

D
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

d 
fo

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t (
50

0k
) o

r f
or

 ro
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

40
50

10
0-

24
57

0
To

w
n 

O
ff

ic
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
se

rv
e

19
85

 T
ow

n 
of

fic
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

re
se

rv
e 

19
85

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TB
D

TB
D

10
5,

30
9.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 L

as
t y

rs
 2

0k
 x

 1
.2

5 
= 

25
k;

 c
os

ts
 w

ay
 u

p;
 W

in
do

w
s,

 c
ar

pe
tin

g,
 

AC
/h

ea
t u

ni
ts

, p
ai

nt
in

g,
 re

no
va

tio
ns

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
 

40
50

10
0-

24
58

4
Ba

it 
H

ou
se

 R
es

er
ve

19
88

 B
ai

t H
ou

se
 R

es
er

ve
 

19
88

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TB
D

TB
D

9,
12

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 L

as
t y

rs
 3

k 
x 

1.
5 

= 
45

00
; d

oo
rs

, w
in

do
w

s,
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 u
pg

ra
de

 

20
11

 S
H

 p
ie

r c
om

fo
rt

 s
ta

tio
n 

N
A

TB
D

TB
D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
d 

fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

20
13

 F
ut

ur
e 

to
w

n 
of

fic
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

N
A

TB
D

TB
D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
TB

D
TB

D
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
N

EH
 F

D 
20

22
 p

ro
je

ct
; b

on
d 

w
he

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

20
13

 N
ew

 H
ig

hw
ay

 G
ar

ag
e 

20
13

25
.0

0
   

   
  

20
38

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

10
,1

59
,0

64
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.0

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
d 

w
he

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

20
16

 S
H

 b
ea

ch
 c

om
fo

rt
 s

t 
20

16
25

.0
0

   
   

  
20

41

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

25
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

.0
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

en
ov

at
ed

 2
01

6;
 b

on
d 

fo
r r

en
ov

at
io

ns
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d 

N
A

 B
&

G
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ld
g 

N
A

TB
D

TB
D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 R

en
ov

at
e 

as
 n

ee
de

d;
 w

ar
ra

nt
 a

rt
ic

le
 if

 re
pl

ac
ed

 

20
19

 S
an

d/
Sa

lt 
bu

ild
in

g 
TB

D
TB

D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
TB

D
TB

D
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

d 
fo

r n
ew

 o
ne

; F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
'2

0-
no

w
 g

oo
d 

sh
ap

e;
 

ro
of

 '2
1;

 re
gs

 m
ig

ht
 e

ve
nt

ua
lly

 re
qu

ire
 c

ov
er

 o
ve

r m
ix

ed
 

sa
lt/

sa
nd

 

40
55

20
0-

24
57

1
PW

 G
ro

un
ds

 R
es

er
ve

20
14

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

 R
es

er
ve

 
20

14
TB

D
TB

D

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/a

ft
er

 
FY

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

/r
en

ew
ab

le
 

fu
nd

in
g 

no
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TB
D

TB
D

32
,6

89
.0

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 1
.5

0x
15

k=
22

50
0;

H
is

to
ric

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
am

ou
nt

; c
om

fo
rt

 s
ta

tio
ns

; 
op

's
 b

ld
g;

 S
H

VI
S 

bl
dg

; l
aw

ns
; w

al
kw

ay
s;

 ra
ili

ng
s;

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 re

se
rv

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t i

nt
en

t 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
  B

ui
ld

in
gs

&
 G

ro
un

ds
17

,0
69

,0
64

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
62

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
7,

12
0.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (D
) 

   
Se

w
er

 P
la

nt
s 

an
d 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

ns

19
73

 G
ar

y 
M

oo
re

 P
S 

(P
um

p 
St

at
io

n)
 

19
73

49
.0

0
   

   
  

20
22

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 &

 e
le

ct
ric

 p
an

el
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t T

BD
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

19
73

 G
ilp

at
ric

k 
Co

ve
 P

S 
19

73
49

.0
0

   
   

  
20

22

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

50
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
TB

D 

19
73

 S
ea

l H
ar

bo
r B

ea
ch

 P
S 

19
73

49
.0

0
   

   
  

20
22

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
TB

D 

19
93

 S
ar

ge
an

t D
riv

e 
PS

 
19

93
29

.0
0

   
   

  
20

22

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d;
 p

um
ps

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

TB
D 

20
04

 S
H

 R
ow

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
PS

 
20

04
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

24

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

16
8,

80
0.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
TB

D 

20
04

 B
ab

so
n 

Cr
ee

k 
PS

 
20

04
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

24

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

91
5,

52
0.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 &

 e
le

ct
ric

 p
an

el
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t T

BD
 

20
04

 S
om

es
vi

lle
 L

ib
ra

ry
 P

S 
20

04
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

24

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

91
7,

31
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d;

 p
um

ps
 &

 e
le

ct
ric

 p
an

el
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t T

BD
 

20
05

 O
tt

er
 C

re
ek

 P
S 

20
05

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
25

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

5,
21

7,
16

8.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d 

20
05

 S
ea

l H
ar

bo
r W

W
TP

 
20

05
40

.0
0

   
   

  
20

45

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

21
,7

01
,4

69
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
.0

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d 

20
06

 N
EH

 O
&

M
 B

ld
g 

20
06

40
.0

0
   

   
  

20
46

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

2,
16

4,
00

4.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

.0
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d 

20
07

 S
ea

 S
tr

ee
t P

S 
20

07
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

27

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

90
5,

51
7.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d:
 p

um
ps

, e
le

ct
ric

 p
an

el
, 

w
et

 w
el

l, 
se

w
er

 p
ip

e 
&

 fo
rc

e 
m

ai
n 

20
09

 F
en

ce
 P

S 
20

09
20

.0
0

   
   

  
20

29

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

91
7,

00
6.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d;
 p

um
ps

 &
 e

le
ct

ric
 p

an
el

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t T
BD

 

20
09

 S
om

es
vi

lle
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 (W

W
TP

) 
20

09
40

.0
0

   
   

  
20

49

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

29
,1

28
,7

27
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
.0

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d 

20
10

 S
te

am
bo

at
 W

ha
rf

 R
oa

d 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

20
10

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
30

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

1,
53

5,
15

8.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d 

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 1

4



 R
es

er
ve

 A
cc

t #
 

 R
es

er
ve

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

Id
en

tif
ie

r, 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 A
ss

et
/C

os
t 

Fi
rs

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 in

 
Se

rv
ic

e

 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 Y

ea
rs

 

Re
pl

ac
e

m
en

t 
Fi

sc
al

 
Ye

ar
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

co
nc

at
en

at
ed

 
 P

la
nn

ed
 to

 R
ep

la
ce

 T
hr

ou
gh

 B
on

di
ng

 
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

os
t f

or
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

 Y
ea

rs
 

U
nt

il 
Re

pl
ac

em
e

nt
 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ur
re

nt
 C

IP
 Y

ea
r, 

N
ot

 C
on

si
de

rin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 

 L
es

s 
Cu

rr
en

t U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
- a

llo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Fu
nd

in
g 

N
et

 o
f 

U
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s 

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

er
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 Ju
dg

em
en

t, 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Fu

nd
in

g 
N

et
 o

f 
U

ne
nc

um
be

re
d 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

Ju
dg

em
en

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

 N
ot

es
 

20
10

 S
ea

l H
ar

bo
r P

ie
r  

20
11

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
31

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

13
,2

66
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d 

20
14

 U
pg

ra
de

-N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r W
W

TP
 

20
14

40
.0

0
   

   
  

20
54

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

34
,3

00
,7

08
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
.0

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
d 

20
17

 B
ra

ce
y 

Co
ve

 P
S 

20
17

20
.0

0
   

   
  

20
37

 F
ut

ur
e 

Va
lu

e/
Bo

nd
in

g/
on

 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

1,
70

4,
08

0.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

.0
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 B
on

di
ng

 w
he

n 
up

gr
ad

ed
 o

r r
ep

la
ce

d 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  S
ew

er
 P

la
nt

s 
an

d 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
ns

10
1,

61
8,

74
2.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 (D

) 

   
Pa

rk
s 

&
 C

em
et

er
ie

s

19
54

 T
en

ni
s 

Co
ur

ts
 

19
54

TB
D

TB
D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

; a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 fo

r O
&

M
 

19
85

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

 
19

85
TB

D
TB

D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

; a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 fo

r O
&

M
 

20
01

 S
ea

l H
ar

bo
r P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
20

01
TB

D
TB

D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

; a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 fo

r O
&

M
 

20
01

 O
tt

er
 C

re
ek

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

20
01

TB
D

TB
D

 Es
tim

at
ed

/B
on

di
ng

/
on

 7
/1

 o
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 B

on
di

ng
 w

he
n 

re
pl

ac
ed

; a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 fo

r O
&

M
 

20
14

 P
ar

ks
 &

 C
em

et
er

ie
s 

Re
se

rv
e 

20
14

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st

im
at

ed
/C

IP
/o

n 
7/

1 
of

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

FY
/r

en
ew

ab
le

 
fu

nd
in

g 
no

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
,4

77
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
52

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
52

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  P
ar

ks
 &

 C
em

et
er

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
,4

77
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
52

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

52
2.

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 (D
) 

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

11
8,

68
7,

80
6.

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

71
8,

53
6.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
60

8,
11

3.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0,

32
9.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

3,
21

3.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
38

,6
89

.8
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

5,
77

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 (A

) 

To
ta

l M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t S
ch

ed
ul

e
 S

um
 o

f (
A)

 
12

0,
88

8,
02

2.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,7
27

,3
37

.4
5

   
   

   
   

 
4,

71
3,

20
2.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
04

4,
63

0.
22

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
83

3,
88

5.
55

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

79
,2

08
.9

6)
   

   
   

   
1,

70
5,

92
6.

59
   

   
   

   
 

 S
um

 o
f (

A)
 

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 1

4



01/11/2024 11:42    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      1
6905dlun            |NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS                                                              |bgnyrpts
PROJECTION:        2025 2024-2025 Budget Projection                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUACTUAL PROJECTIO DEPT REQ CHANGE

991 Operating Transfers
991 CIP Transfers

59922 CIP-WW TRUCK RESV
1999191 59922 CIP-WW TR   65000 50000 50000 50000 65000 28001.44 -44.00%

TOTAL CIP-WW TRUCK RESV 65000 50000 50000 50000 65000 28001.44 -44.00%
59923 CIP-CEO TRUCK RESERVE

1999191 59923 CIP-CEO TR   4015 5831 5831 5831 4015 2226.48 -61.80%

TOTAL CIP-CEO TRUCK RESERVE 4015 5831 5831 5831 4015 2226.48 -61.80%
59924 CIP-WM-TRUCK RESV

1999191 59924 CIP-WM-TR   125000 100000 100000 100000 125000 0 0.00%

TOTAL CIP-WM-TRUCK RESV 125000 100000 100000 100000 125000 0 -100.00%
59925 CIP-DS Reserve

1999191 59925 CIP-DS Rese  0 0 0 0 0 173000 0.00%

TOTAL CIP-DS Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 173000 0.00%
59940 CIP-COMM RADIO RESV

1999191 59940 CIP-COMM   14078 14078 14078 14078 14078 14078 0.00%

TOTAL CIP-COMM RADIO RESV 14078 14078 14078 14078 14078 14078 0.00%
59950 CIP-PW TO BLDG RESV

1999191 59950 CIP-PW TO   20000 25000 25000 25000 20000 25000 0.00%

TOTAL CIP-PW TO BLDG RESV 20000 25000 25000 25000 20000 25000 0.00%
59951 CIP-FD BLDG RESERVE

1999191 59951 CIP-FD BLD   53794 13720 13720 13720 53794 25069.54 82.70%

TOTAL CIP-FD BLDG RESERVE 53794 13720 13720 13720 53794 25069.54 82.70%
59952 CIP-PW BG BAIT HS RESV

1999191 59952 CIP-PW BG    3000 3750 3750 3750 3000 3750 0.00%

TOTAL CIP-PW BG BAIT HS RESV 3000 3750 3750 3750 3000 3750 0.00%
59953 CIP-PW BG GROUNDS RESERVE

1999191 59953 CIP-PW BLD     15000 18750 18750 18750 15000 22500 20.00%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUACTUAL PROJECTIO DEPT REQ CHANGE

TOTAL CIP-PW BG GROUNDS RESE 15000 18750 18750 18750 15000 22500 20.00%
59954 CIP-PW PC PARKS & CEM RESV

1999191 59954 CIP-PW  PA     10000 12500 12500 12500 10000 3522.05 -71.80%

TOTAL CIP-PW PC PARKS & CEM 10000 12500 12500 12500 10000 3522.05 -71.80%
59962 CIP-TM TELEPHONE RESV

1999191 59962 CIP-TM TEL   3511 8223 8223 8223 3511 7801.78 -5.10%

TOTAL CIP-TM TELEPHONE RESV 3511 8223 8223 8223 3511 7801.78 -5.10%
59965 CIP-FD FIRE POND

1999191 59965 CIP-FD FIRE  6225 12745 12745 12745 6225 12047.35 -5.50%

TOTAL CIP-FD FIRE POND 6225 12745 12745 12745 6225 12047.35 -5.50%
59966 CIP-SW CAPITAL

1999191 59966 CIP-SW CAP  10000 38064 38064 38064 10000 65282.58 71.50%

TOTAL CIP-SW CAPITAL 10000 38064 38064 38064 10000 65282.58 71.50%
59967 CIP-PW ROAD RESV

1999191 59967 CIP-PW RO   50000 41612 41612 41612 50000 41479.15 -0.30%

TOTAL CIP-PW ROAD RESV 50000 41612 41612 41612 50000 41479.15 -0.30%
59971 CIP-PD EQUIPMENT

1999191 59971 CIP-PD EQU  18385 18385 18385 18385 18385 111339.3 505.60%

TOTAL CIP-PD EQUIPMENT 18385 18385 18385 18385 18385 111339.3 505.60%
59972 CIP-TC EQUIPMENT

1999191 59972 CIP-TWN C   9876 9834 9834 9834 9876 9636.94 -2.00%

TOTAL CIP-TC EQUIPMENT 9876 9834 9834 9834 9876 9636.94 -2.00%
59973 CIP-FD FIRE RESERVE

1999191 59973 CIP-FD FIRE  416279 400000 400000 400000 416279 622637.1 55.70%

TOTAL CIP-FD FIRE RESERVE 416279 400000 400000 400000 416279 622637.1 55.70%
59974 CIP-UB BENE ACCRUAL

1999191 59974 CIP-UB BEN   0 15000 15000 15000 0 57654.45 284.40%

TOTAL CIP-UB BENE ACCRUAL 0 15000 15000 15000 0 57654.45 284.40%
59975 CIP-PW EQUIPMENT RESV

1999191 59975 CIP-PW EQ   220000 275000 275000 275000 220000 456238.3 65.90%



ACCOUNTS FOR: 2023 2024 2024 2024 2024 2025 PCT
General Fund ACTUAL ORIG BUD REVISED BUACTUAL PROJECTIO DEPT REQ CHANGE

TOTAL CIP-PW EQUIPMENT RESV 220000 275000 275000 275000 220000 456238.3 65.90%
59976 CIP-FN EQUIPMENT

1999191 59976 CIP-FN EQU   3898 3432 3432 3432 3898 2629.64 -23.40%

TOTAL CIP-FN EQUIPMENT 3898 3432 3432 3432 3898 2629.64 -23.40%
59978 CIP-AS REVAL RESERVE

1999191 59978 CIP-REVAL  15575 11336 11336 11336 15575 17697.31 56.10%

TOTAL CIP-AS REVAL RESERVE 15575 11336 11336 11336 15575 17697.31 56.10%
59979 CIP-AS AERIAL PHOTO

1999191 59979 CIP-AS AER   5800 7054 7054 7054 5800 4335.18 -38.50%

TOTAL CIP-AS AERIAL PHOTO 5800 7054 7054 7054 5800 4335.18 -38.50%
TOTAL CIP Transfers 1069436 1084314 1084314 1084314 1069436 1705927 57.30%
TOTAL Operating Transfers 1069436 1084314 1084314 1084314 1069436 1705927 57.30%
TOTAL General Fund 1069436 1084314 1084314 1084314 1069436 1705927 57.30%

TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENSE 1069436 1084314 1084314 1084314 1069436 1705927 57.30%

GRAND TOTAL 1069436 1084314 1084314 1084314 1069436 1705927 57.30%





TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 1/16/2024

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2444 01/17/24 414,556.01              

414,556.01$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2442 01/05/24 102,215.53$           
AP#2443 01/12/24 61,533.04$              

Town Payroll
PR#2416 01/05/24 157,870.16$           
PR#2417 01/09/24 749.49$                   

322,368.22$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#7 1/3/24 63,124.36$              

School Payroll
PR#14 01/05/24 92,718.52$              

Town Voids
V#2404 01/10/24 (1,753.00)$              

154,089.88$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 891,014.11$        

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2024 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2024.01.16 Selectboard Meeting -
\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######





To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
3
0

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
6
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
2
4
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
8
2
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
7
0
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
2
3
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
8
7
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
6
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
1
4
1
.
4
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
8
5
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
9
9
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
4
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
1
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
8
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
6
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
4
2
.
7
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
5
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
0
4
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
9
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
6
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
9
2
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
%

2
1
1
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
M
u
n
 
&
 
C
o
m
m
-
O
r
i
e
n
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
5
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
1
.
7
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
7
,
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
2
4
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
1
,
8
6
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
2
,
3
3
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
,
0
0
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
4
5
.
5
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
2
4
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
0
4
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
4
7
.
6
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
,
2
5
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
,
8
1
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
5
9
.
1
%

5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
5
2
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
3
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
3
7
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
3
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
2
8
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
3
3
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
5
5
.
3
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
3
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
1
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
9
6
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
1
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
7
0
.
6
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
,
9
2
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
,
0
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
1
,
3
6
7
 
 
 
8
,
6
2
3
,
6
1
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
7
,
7
4
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
%



To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
3
0

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
,
1
5
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
,
1
6
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
8
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
,
3
1
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
,
7
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
%



To
w

n 
of

 M
ou

nt
 D

es
er

t

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
3
0

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
2
,
8
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
3
,
4
4
7
 
 
 
9
,
1
1
2
,
9
3
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
8
7
0
,
5
1
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24
44

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
17

, 2
02

4

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

32
00

64
th

ro
ug

h
32

01
28

37
0,

05
3.

27
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

53
17

2
an

d
53

17
2

10
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

31
50

th
ro

ug
h

31
71

44
,3

98
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
41

4,
55

6.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
9
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
4
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
4
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
1
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
5
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
5
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
4
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
7
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
9
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
9
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
0
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
0
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
9
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
6
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
6
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
5
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
1
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
8
7

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
9
 
A
 
C
L
I
M
A
T
E
 
T
O
 
T
H
R
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
L
I
M
A
T
E
 
T
O
 
T
H
R
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
3
4



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
.
3
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
 
A
L
L
E
N
S
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
S
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
8
5
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
6
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
2

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
3
1
 
A
T
L
A
N
T
I
C
 
P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
 
E
M
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
P
U
B
L
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
7
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
6
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
.
7
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
4
 
B
R
A
D
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
A
W
N
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
7
2

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
9
 
P
E
T
E
R
 
H
 
B
R
O
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
4



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
.
0
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
7
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
5
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
 
C
U
R
T
I
S
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
S
H
O
E
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
1
6

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
5
7
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
F
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
F
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
6
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
 
T
E
A
M
 
E
J
P
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
,
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
0
0
.
4
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
E
A
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
1
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
1
.
4
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
7



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
9
 
E
S
O
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
2
0
 
G
A
R
Y
 
S
A
U
N
D
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
9
.
9
7

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
8
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
7
9

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
2
9

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
P
D
 
C
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
3
3

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
9
1
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
2
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
3
3
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
6
.
0
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
5
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
6
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
6
2
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
6
2
.
5
5

 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
4
7
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
0
9
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
.
3
7

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
9
6
 
T
E
R
E
S
A
 
L
 
K
I
N
G
 
L
E
C
L
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
5
3
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
0
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
3
6
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
O
X
Y
/
 
S
P
E
C
 
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
O
X
Y
/
 
S
P
E
C
 
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
O
X
Y
/
 
S
P
E
C
 
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
2
3

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
3
 
M
I
N
U
T
E
M
A
N
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
2
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
E
 
M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
0
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
5
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
7
8
.
7
7

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 
&
 
H
E
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
1

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
5
5
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
7
9
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
7
9
.
6
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
1
4



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
0
6

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
4
3
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
P
A
R
K
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
 
S
E
W
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
V
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
1
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
1
.
9
8

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
6
3
 
S
T
A
N
L
E
Y
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
9
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
2
4
 
T
E
L
E
F
L
E
X
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
1
9
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
0
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
8
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
0
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
1
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
1
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
2
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
3
8
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
9
5
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
9
5
.
1
1

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
3
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
7
1
 
J
A
S
O
N
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
M
C
C
A
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
S
O
N
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
M
C
C
A
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
S
O
N
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
M
C
C
A
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
0
.
0
0



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
3
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
4
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
4
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
.
0
4

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
5
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
5
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
2
7

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
6
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
8
6
 
D
E
L
O
R
E
S
 
S
.
 
W
A
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
6
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
7
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
7
0
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
7
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
8
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
6
 
Z
O
L
L
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
1
2
8
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
0
5
3
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
9
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

D
ire

ct
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

   
   

  1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
04

.7
4

D
ire

ct
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

   
   

   
10

4.
74

   
 A

/P
 J

ou
rn

al
 P

g.
 1

6
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 W

ar
ra

nt
   

 4
14

,5
56

.0
1



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
1
 
 
R
E
F
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
4
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
 
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
7
/
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
4
8
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
,
4
8
3
.
5
7



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
4
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
,
4
5
1
.
2
7

3
0
0
 
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5

6
0
0
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
9
6
8
.
5
5

6
0
0
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
3
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
 
 
 
5
9
7
7
2
 
0
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
4
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
7
2
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
O
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
1
 
 
R
E
F
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
D
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
D
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
7
/
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4



0
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
0
9
:
1
9
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
J
N
L
 
 
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
B
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

1
0
0
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
 
 
0
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24
42

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
5,

 2
02

4

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

32
00

57
th

ro
ug

h
32

00
57

2,
14

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

31
49

th
ro

ug
h

31
49

10
0,

06
6.

53
$ 

   
   

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
10

2,
21

5.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



24
16

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
5,

 2
02

4

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
16

18
6

th
ro

ug
h

16
24

0

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

38
0

th
ro

ug
h

66
39

2

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
15

7,
87

0.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2442 & PR#2416 Approval Request
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:14:02 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

On Jan 4, 2024, at 2:00 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 
 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable                #2442     total of          $102,215.53
                                    Payroll                                   #2416     total of          $157,870.16
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
<4- AP2442.pdf><10a- PR2416.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


24
17

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
9,

 2
02

4

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
16

24
1

th
ro

ug
h

16
24

2

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

39
3

th
ro

ug
h

66
39

4

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
74

9.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant PR#2417 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 9:56:18 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 8:38 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 

Greetings,

 

Attached is the following warrant for approval:

                                

                                    Payroll                                   #2417     total of          $749.49

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 



24
43

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
12

, 2
02

4

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

32
00

58
th

ro
ug

h
32

00
63

6,
37

7.
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

53
17

3
an

d
53

17
4

55
,1

55
.4

3
$ 

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
61

,5
33

.0
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2443 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:43:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved 

On Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 9:09 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2443 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount
of $61,533.04 for your approval.                      

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the
one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 

 

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 2

2B
15

1F
1-

05
F

E
-4

B
C

D
-9

6D
A

-A
31

D
C

A
F

B
25

28



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 2

2B
15

1F
1-

05
F

E
-4

B
C

D
-9

6D
A

-A
31

D
C

A
F

B
25

28





14



24
04

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
10

, 2
02

3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
98

81
an

d
32

00
32

(9
24

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

30
97

th
ro

ug
h

30
97

(8
29

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
(1

,7
53

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

Vo
id

ed
 d

isb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
VO

ID
S

W
AR

RA
N

T 
V#


	Selectboard Meeting Agenda 2024-01-16
	Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, January 16, 2024

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectbboard Minutes 2024-01-02 

	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Vollmer Upgrade MEO II 2024.01.08

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Highway Report Monthly-2023-BJmonthly
	To: Brain Henkle, Public Works Director
	Re: November & December Monthly Report
	Date: January 01, 2024

	2023 Shellfish Management Plan

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Draft STR License language 01102024 (BOS Discussion Draft)
	Accrual Maximum Extension Memo
	TO Windows 2024.01.11
	Tremont Law Enforcement Proposal
	From: David Kerns <dkerns@barharbormail.org>  Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:43 AM To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org> Subject: Proposal for Enhanced Law Enforcement Services in Tremont


	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	PD Request for release of funds - upfitting costs
	FD 2024 GMC Sierra
	FD 2024 Ford E450
	PW Cab&chassisrectoBOS1-11-24
	Public Works Budget- Review -January 16 2024
	99_14890_munistemp2312270827548

	GOF CIP PDF final
	CIP Budget FY 24
	99_52440_munistemp2401111142352


	Treasurer Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	0b- FY24 Budget Report.pdf
	1- AP2444 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2444 GL Distribution Journal.pdf
	3- AP2442 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	4- PR2416 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	5- Re_ Warrant AP#2442 & PR#2416 Approval Request.pdf
	6- PR2417 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	7- Re_ Warrant PR#2417 Approval Request.pdf
	8- AP2443 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	10- MDES WARRANT BOS & UPLOAD.pdf
	11- MDES PR14 BOS & Upload.pdf
	12- V2404 WARRANT COVER SHEET.pdf
	Void Cover Sheet


	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



